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NYSCEF DOC. NO. 2772 RECEI VED NYSCEF: 01/25/2024

To: Marsh, Jane[JMarsh@nrahg.org]; Padilla, Portia[PPadilla@nrahq.org]
From: Tedrick, Rick

Sent: 2021-10-12T23:34:282

Importance: Normal
Subject: Oct. 8 2021 Am Ex
Received: 2021-10-12T723:34:28Z

100821 (Corporate) - detail.xlsx
100821 (Corporate).pdf
100821 (Corporate).xlsx

Attached is the Oct. 8 2021 Am Ex information. All but five charges are from Direct Travel. The other
five charges are:

1. One for the deposit for the Sheraton Charlotte for $91,137.93 that the coding will have to
come from Stephanie Daniels.

2. Two are for Enterprise/National that Jane has the coding and backup for.

3. Two are personal charges by me that | used the wrong Am Ex card at Royal Farms. | have
given Angie a check for one of them ($77.78) and will get her a check for the other one
($13.44). The coding for these should be 1300-00000-0000.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks

Rick

PX-1907

Index No. 451625/2020 (JMC)
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NO. 2772

Business Platinum Card

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOC

THOMAS R TEDRICK

Closing Date 10/08/21  Next Closing Date 11/08/21
Account Ending 4-41002

| NDEX NO. 451625/ 2020

RECEI VED NYSCEF: 01/25/2024

p.1/37

Customer Care: 1-800-492-8468

TTY:

Website:

Use Relay 711
americanexpress.com

New Balance $124,823.62
Minimum Payment Due $95,181.54
Payment Due Date 11/03/21%

fLate Payment Warning: If you do not pay the Minimum Payment Due by
the Payment Due Date of 11/03/21, you may have to pay a late fee of $39.00
and your Pay Over Time APR may be increased to the Penalty APR of 29.24%.

Minimum Payment Warning: If you make only the minimum payment each period,
you will pay more in interest and it will take you longer to pay off your Pay Over Time
balance. For example:

? If you make no additional You will pay off the balance ~ And you will pay an
i charges and each monthyou  shown on this statementin . estimated total of...
§ pay... about...

i __ Onlythe 30 years $63,662

| Minimum Payment Due

If you would like information about credit counseling services, call 1-888-733-4139.

_;,’“{ See page 2 for important information about your account.

Please refer to the IMPORTANT NOTICES section for any changes to
your Account terms and any other communications on
pages 33 -37.

For information on your Pay Over Time feature and limit, see page 31

@ Please note, your preset spending limit is $225,000.00. You have spent
$124,823.62.

VL Please fold on the perforation below, detach and return with your payment ¥

Membership Rewards® Points
Available and Pending as of 08/31/21

For up to date point balance and full program
details, visit membershiprewards.com

537,067

Account Summary

Pay In Full Portion

Previous Balance $22,095.20
Payments/Credits -$22,180.92
New Charges +$94,760.26
Fees +$0.00
New Balance = $94,674.54
Pay Over Time Portion
Previous Balance $18,084.23
Payments/Credits -$20,103.86
New Charges +$32,168.71
Fees +$0.00
Interest Charged +$0.00
New Balance = $30,149.08
Minimum Due $507.00
Account Total
Previous Balance $40,179.43
Payments/Credits -$42,284.78
New Charges +$126,928.97
Fees +$0.00
Interest Charged +$0.00

New Balance

Minimum Payment Due $95,181.54

$124,823.62

Pay Over Time Limit
Available Pay Over Time Limit $14,850.92
Days in Billing Period: 30

$45,000.00

Account Ending 4-41002

Enter 15 digit account # on all payments.
Make check payable to American Express.

PPl Payment Coupon Pay by Computer Pay by Phone
o] Do not staple or use paper clips americanexpress.com/ r 1-800-472-9297
business
TR T TR | G U N R TR U DU T
THOMAS R TEDRICK
NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOC

11250 WAPLES MILL RD
FAIRFAX VA 22030-7550

Payment Due Date
11/03/21

New Balance
$124,823.62

Minimum Payment Due
5,181.54

See reverse side for instructions AMERICAN EXPRESS
on how to update your address, P.0.BOX 1270
phone number, or email. NEWARKNJ 07101-1270

0000349992882220171 0L2482362009518154 05 A

CONFIDENTIAL
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| NDEX NO. 451625/ 2020

RECEI VED NYSCEF: 01/ 25/2024
p.2/37

NYSCEF DOC. NO 2772
THOMAS R TEDRICK

Account Ending 4-41002

Payments: Your payment must be sent to the payment address shown on
your statement and must be received by 5 p.m. local time at that address to
be credited as of the day it is received. Payments we receive after 5 p.m. will
not be credited to your Account until the next day. Payments must also: (1)
include the remittance coupon from your statement; (2) be made with a
single check drawn on a US bank and payable in US dollars, or with a
negotiable instrument payable in US dollars and clearable through the US
banking system; and (3) include your Account number. If your payment
does not meet all of the above requirements, crediting may be delayed and
you may incur late payment fees and additional interest charges. Electronic
payments must be made through an electronic payment method payable
in US dollars and clearable through the US banking system. Please do not
send post-dated checks as they will be deposited upon receipt. Any
restrictive language on a payment we accept will have no effect on us
without our express prior written approval. We will re-present to your
financial institution any payment that is returned unpaid.

Permission for Electronic Withdrawal: (1) When you send a check for
payment, you give us permission to electronically withdraw your payment
from your deposit or other asset account. We will process checks
electronically by transmitting the amount of the check, routing number,
account number and check serial number to your financial institution,
unless the check is not processable electronically or a less costly process is
available. When we process your check electronically, your payment may
be withdrawn from your deposit or other asset account as soon as the same
day we receive your check, and you will not receive that cancelled check
with your financial account statement. If we cannot collect the funds
electronically we may issue a draft against your deposit or other asset
account for the amount of the check. (2) By using Pay By Computer, Pay By
Phone or any other electronic payment service of ours, you give us
permission to electronically withdraw funds from the deposit or other asset
account you specify in the amount you request. Payments using such
services of ours received after 8:00 p.m. MST may not be credited until the
next day.

How We Calculate Your Balance: We use the Average Daily Balance (ADB)
method (including new transactions) to calculate the balance on which we
charge interest for Pay Over Time balances on your Account. Call the
Customer Care number on page 3 for more information about this balance
computation method and how resulting interest charges are determined.
The method we use to calculate the ADB and interest results in daily
compounding of interest.

How to Avoid Paying Interest: If you have a Pay Over Time balance, your
due date is at least 25 days after the close of each billing period. We will not
charge interest on charges added to a Pay Over Time balance if you pay the
Account Total New Balance by the due date each month.

Foreign Currency Charges: If you make a Charge in a foreign currency, we
will convert it into US dollars on the date we or our agents process it. We
will choose a conversion rate that is acceptable to us for that date, unless a
particular rate is required by law. The conversion rate we use is no more
than the highest official rate published by a government agency or the

Change of Address, phone number, email

- Online at www.americanexpress.com/updatecontactinfo
- Via mobile device
- Voice automated: call the number on the back of your card

- For name, company name, and foreign address or phone changes, please call Customer Care

Please do not add any written communication or address change on this stub

CONFIDENTIAL

highest interbank rate we identify from customary banking sources on the
conversion date or the prior business day. This rate may differ from rates in
effect on the date of your charge. Charges converted by establishments will
be billed at the rates such establishments use.

Credit Balance: A credit balance (designated CR) shown on this statement
represents money owed to you. If within the six-month period following
the date of the first statement indicating the credit balance you do not
request a refund or charge enough to use up the credit balance, we will
send you a check for the credit balance within 30 days if the amount is
$1.00 or more.

Credit Reporting: We may report information about your Account to credit
bureaus. Late payments, missed payments, or other defaults on your
Account may be reflected in your credit report.

Billing Dispute Procedures

What To Do If You Think You Find A Mistake On Your Statement

If you think there is an error on your statement, write to us at:

American Express, PO Box 981535, El Paso TX 79998-1535

In your letter, give us the following information:

- Account information: Your name and account number.

- Dollar amount: The dollar amount of the suspected error.

- Description of Problem: Describe what you believe is wrong and why you
believe it is a mistake.

You must contact us:

- Within 60 days after the error appeared on your statement.

- At least 2 business days before an automated payment is scheduled, if you
want to stop payment on the amount you think is wrong.

You must notify us of any potential errors in writing. You may call us, but if
you do we may not follow these procedures and you may have to pay the
amount in question.

What Will Happen After We Receive Your Letter

When we receive your letter, we will do two things:

1. Within 30 days of receiving your letter, we will tell you that we received
your letter. We will also tell you if we have already corrected the error.

2. We will investigate your inquiry and will either correct the error or

explain to you why we believe the bill is correct.

While we investigate whether or not there has been an error:

- We will not try to collect the amount in question.

- The charge in question may remain on your statement, and we may
continue to charge you interest on that amount.

- While you do not have to pay the amount in question, you are responsible
for the remainder of your balance.

- We can apply any unpaid amount against your credit limit.

After we finish our investigation, one of two things will happen:

- If we made a mistake: You will not have to pay the amount in question or
any interest or other fees related to that amount.

- If we do not believe there was a mistake: You will have to pay the amount
in question, along with applicable interest and fees. We will send you a
statement of the amount you owe and the date payment is due. We may
report you as delinquent if you do not pay the amount we think you owe.

Pay Your Bill with AutoPay
: Deduct your payment from your bank
account automatically each month.

- Avoid late fees
- Save time

isit americanexpress.com/autopay |
oday to enroll. ;
: ]

L

For information on how we protect your
privacy and to set your communication
and privacy choices, please visit
www.americanexpress.com/privacy.

NRA-NYAGCOMMDIV-01055984
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NO. 2772

Business Platinum Card
NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOC
THOMAS R TEDRICK
Closing Date 10/08/21

| NDEX NO. 451625/ 2020

RECEI VED NYSCEF: 01/ 25/2024
p.3/37

Account Ending 4-41002

Customer Care & Billing Inquiries
International Collect
Express Cash
Large Print & Braille Statements

1-800-492-8468
1-623-492-7719
1-800-CASH-NOW
1-800-492-8468

Customer Care

Website: americanexpress.com

& Billing Inquiries Payments
P.0.BOX 981535 P.0.BOX 1270
EL PASO, TX NEWARK NJ 07101~
79998-1535 1270
Hearing Impaired
Online chat at americanexpress.com or use Relay dial 711 and 1-800-492-8468
Payments and Credits
|
Summary |
Pay In Full Pay Over Time ¢ Total
Payments -$22,095.20 -$18,084.23 -$40,179.43
Credits
THOMAS R TEDRICK 4-41002 -$85.72 -$2,019.63 -$2,105.35
Total Payments and Credits -$22,180.92 -$20,103.86 -$42,284.78

E Detail *Indicates posting date 4 - denotes Pay Over Time activity}
Payments Amount
10/01/21*  THOMAS R TEDRICK CHECKLESS PYMT RECEIVED-THANK YOU -$40,179.43
Credits Amount
09/10/21*  THOMAS R TEDRICK Points for Amex Trvl -$1,091.70 ¢
09/17/21 THOMAS R TEDRICK DIRECT TRAVEL -$296.22 ¢

ALEXANDRIA VA

AMERICAN AIRLINES

From: To: Carrier: Class:

MINNEAPOLIS INTERN CHARLOTTE AA N

MINNEAPOLIS INTERN AA N

Ticket Number: 00176663754234 Date of Departure: 10/01

Passenger Name: SWARTZ/CRAIG

Document Type: SUPPORTED REFUND
09/21/21 THOMAS RTEDRICK PwP AMERICAN AIRLINES -$85.72

800-433-7300 TX

AMERICAN AIRLINES

Ticket Number: 0017664158235

Passenger Name: WRIGHT/SHAWN

Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/23/21 THOMAS RTEDRICK DIRECT TRAVEL -$327.73 ¢

ALEXANDRIA VA

AMERICAN AIRLINES

From: To: Carrier: Class:

WASHINGTON NATIONA NEW YORK LA GUARDI AA G

WASHINGTON NATIONA AA G

Ticket Number: 00176676325350 Date of Departure: 09/25

Passenger Name: STAPLES/JAMES BRADLE

Document Type: SUPPORTED REFUND
10/05/21 THOMAS R TEDRICK PXY Southwest Airlines -$303.98 4

DALLAS X

SOUTHWEST AIRLINES (MASTE
Ticket Number: 5260215842178

Document Type: MISC. CHARGE ORDER (MCO)/PREPAID TICKET AUTH.

CONFIDENTIAL
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NYSCEF DOC. NO. 2772

| NDEX NO. 451625/ 2020
RECEI VED NYSCEF: 01/25/2024

THOMAS R TEDRICK Account Ending 4-41002 p.4/37
E New Charges E
E Summary E
Pay In Full Pay Over Time ¢ Total
THOMAS R TEDRICK 4-41002 $3.531.11 $30,316.84 $33,847.95
THOMAS TEDRICK 4-41010 $91,229.15 $1,851.87 $93,081.02
Total New Charges $94,760.26 $32,168.71 $126,928.97
[ Detail ¢ - denotes Pay Over Time activity
THOMAS R TEDRICK
Card Ending 4-41002
Amount
08/30/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $110.57 ¢
UNITED AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
MONTROSE DENVER INTL APT UA Q
WASHINGTON NATIONA UA Q
WASHINGTON DULLES YY 00
DENVER INTL APT UA \
Ticket Number: 01676635330086 Date of Departure: 09/05
Passenger Name: MEHALL/KAREN
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/01/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $8.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008033008716
Passenger Name: DEWITT/CHRISTOPHER |
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/03/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $69.80
UNITED AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
KANSAS CITY INTERN CHICAGO O'HARE INT UA S
RICHMOND UA S
Ticket Number: 01676641478422 Date of Departure: 09/15
Passenger Name: CURTIS/KELVIN DE YOU
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/08/21 PXY Southwest Airlines DALLAS X $104.01 ¢
SOUTHWEST AIRLINES (MASTE
From: To: Carrier: Class:
SACRAMENTO METROPO ~ LOS ANGELES INTERN WN G
SACRAMENTO METROPO ~ WN G
Ticket Number: 5261429271096 Date of Departure: 09/18
Passenger Name: ONEILL/JAMES PATRICK
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/08/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $8.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008034804754
Passenger Name: DEWITT/CHRISTOPHER
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/08/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $8.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008034694736
Passenger Name: PERRINE/NICHOLAS JOS
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/08/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $8.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008034694740
Passenger Name: LEE/WILLES KAANOI
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
Continued on next page
CONFIDENTIAL NRA-NYAGCOMMDIV-01055986
of 79
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Business Platinum Card
NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOC
THOMAS R TEDRICK
Closing Date 10/08/21

| NDEX NO. 451625/ 2020

RECEI VED NYSCEF: 01/ 25/2024
p.5/37

Account Ending 4-41002

E Detail Continued

4 - denotes Pay Over Time activityﬁ

Amount
09/08/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $239.39¢
UNITED AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
WASHINGTON NATIONA ~ CHICAGO O'HARE INT UA Q
MOLINE UA Q
Ticket Number: 01676651080974 Date of Departure: 09/09
Passenger Name: DEWITT/CHRISTOPHER
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/08/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $8.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008034804776
Passenger Name: ONEILL/JAMES PATRICK
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/08/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $396.38 ¢
UNITED AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
WASHINGTON DULLES DENVER INTL APT UA Y
WASHINGTON DULLES UA U
Ticket Number: 01676651080764 Date of Departure: 09/17
Passenger Name: LEE/WILLES KAANOI
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/08/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $54.65
UNITED AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
DENVER INTL APT WASHINGTON DULLES UA u
Ticket Number: 01676651080753 Date of Departure: 09/20
Passenger Name: PERRINE/NICHOLAS JOS
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/09/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $8.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008035106093
Passenger Name: OLSON/NEIL COURTNEY
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/09/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $8.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008034804850
Passenger Name: SCHROEDER/CATHY CLEM
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/09/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $251.80 ¢
DELTA AIR LINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
ATLANTA HARTSFIELD DALLAS/FORT WORTH DL T
ATLANTA HARTSFIELD DL X
Ticket Number: 00676651081046 Date of Departure: 09/25
Passenger Name: SCHROEDER/CATHY CLEM
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/09/21 PwP AMERICAN EXPRESS TRAVEL SEATTLE WA $545.85 ¢
AMERICAN AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
NASSAU INTERNATION WASHINGTON NATIONA AA |
Ticket Number: 00176653834405 Date of Departure: 11/29
Passenger Name: TEDRICK/THOMAS
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/09/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $20.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008035003580
Passenger Name: YATES/STANLEY DOUGLA
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
Continued on reverse
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NYSCEF DOC. NO. 2772

THOMAS R TEDRICK

Account Ending 4-41002

| NDEX NO. 451625/ 2020

RECEI VED NYSCEF: 01/ 25/2024
p.6/37

E Detail Continued

# - denotes Pay Over Time activityE

Amount
09/09/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $575.64 ¢
AMERICAN AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
TYLER DALLAS/FORT WORTH AA Q
SIOUX FALLS AA Q
DALLAS/FORT WORTH AA Q
TYLER AA Q
Ticket Number: 00176651081703 Date of Departure: 10/08
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
Ticket Number: 00176653834416 Date of Departure: 11/29
Passenger Name: WRIGHT/SHAWN
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/10/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $20.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 83008035220845
Passenger Name: KOZUCH/RANDY JOHN
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/10/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $18.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008035362234
Passenger Name: OLMSTED/JEFFREY SCOT
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/10/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $67.99
DELTA AIR LINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
ALBANY DOUGHERTY C ATLANTA HARTSFIELD DL u
WASHINGTON NATIONA DL u
Ticket Number: 00676651081890 Date of Departure: 09/10
Passenger Name: KOZUCH/RANDY JOHN
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/12/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $337.12 ¢
AMERICAN AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
MOLINE DALLAS/FORT WORTH AA v
WASHINGTON NATIONA AA Y
Ticket Number: 00176656435163 Date of Departure; 09/12
Passenger Name: DEWITT/CHRISTOPHER |
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/13/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $8.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 8008035768912
Passenger Name: HAMILL/TIMOTHY MICHA
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/13/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $29.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008035898703
Passenger Name: GREENING/JESSE DANIE
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/13/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $18.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008035898714
Passenger Name: PERRINE/NICHOLAS JOS
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/13/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $20.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008035714872
Passenger Name: VAN HORN/DWIGHT DOUG
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
p.7/37

Account Ending 4-41002

E Detail Continued

4 - denotes Pay Over Time activityﬁ

Amount
09/13/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $267.19 ¢
UNITED AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
LOS ANGELES INTERN CHICAGO O'HARE INT UA L
DETROIT WAYNE COUN UA L
HOUSTON INTERCONTI UA L
LOS ANGELES INTERN UA L
Ticket Number: 01676656435764 Date of Departure: 10/23
Passenger Name: HAMILL/TIMOTHY MICHA
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/13/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $8.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008035840404
Passenger Name: HAMILL/TIMOTHY MICHA
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/13/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $18.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008035898585
Passenger Name: LEE/WILLES KAANOI
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/13/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $18.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008035898600
Passenger Name: LEE/WILLES KAANOI
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/13/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $456.80 ¢
DELTA AIR LINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
SEATTLE-TACOMA INT NASHVILLE DL L
SEATTLE-TACOMA INT DL L
Ticket Number: 00676656436024 Date of Departure: 10/08
Passenger Name: GREENING/JESSE DANIE
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/13/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $154.53 ¢
UNITED AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
LOS ANGELES INTERN DENVER INTL APT UA T
SIOUX FALLS UA T
CHICAGO O'HARE INT UA W
LOS ANGELES INTERN UA W
Ticket Number: 01676656435602 Date of Departure: 10/06
Passenger Name: HAMILL/TIMOTHY MICHA
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/13/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $596.33 ¢
UNITED AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
WASHINGTON NATIONA HOUSTON INTERCONTI UA Q
COLORADO SPRINGS P UA Q
DENVER INTL APT UA H
WASHINGTON NATIONA UA \
Ticket Number: 01676656435915 Date of Departure: 09/23
Passenger Name: LEE/WILLES KAANOI
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/13/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $116.95 ¢
UNITED AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
WASHINGTON DULLES CHARLOTTE UA S
WASHINGTON DULLES UA Q

Ticket Number: 01676656435930
Passenger Name: LEE/WILLES KAANOI
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET

Date of Departure: 09/30

CONFIDENTIAL
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NYSCEF DOC. NO. 2772

THOMAS R TEDRICK

Account Ending 4-41002

| NDEX NO. 451625/ 2020

RECEI VED NYSCEF: 01/ 25/2024
p.8/37

E Detail Continued

# - denotes Pay Over Time activityE

Amount
09/13/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $40.90
UNITED AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
WASHINGTON DULLES CHARLOTTE UA T
WASHINGTON DULLES UA \Y
Ticket Number: 01676656436033 Date of Departure: 09/29
Passenger Name: PERRINE/NICHOLAS JOS
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/14/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $20.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008036077155
Passenger Name: CHRISTIANSEN/RICHARD
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/14/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $20.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008036126634
Passenger Name: INNIS/NIGER
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/14/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $20.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008036181024
Passenger Name: SHAVER/RUSS ALLEN
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/14/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $79.49
DELTA AIR LINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
LAS VEGAS MCCARRAN DETROIT WAYNE COUN DL v
CHARLOTTE DL Y
ATLANTA HARTSFIELD DL U
LAS VEGAS MCCARRAN DL u
Ticket Number: 00676656436621 Date of Departure: 09/30
Passenger Name: INNIS/NIGER
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/15/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $8.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008036441660
Passenger Name: TRIPLETT/ERIC CARNEL
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/15/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $207.30 ¢
AMERICAN AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
WASHINGTON DULLES CHARLOTTE AA N
WASHINGTON DULLES AA N
Ticket Number: 00176656437440 Date of Departure: 09/29
Passenger Name: TRIPLETT/ERIC CARNEL
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/15/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $8.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008036505570
Passenger Name: THOMAS/MICHAEL J
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/15/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $18.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 8008036505636
Passenger Name: SABA/DON JOSEPH
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/15/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $8.00

TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE

Ticket Number: 8008036576045
Passenger Name: SHAHIDI/VANESSA BEEB
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE

CONFIDENTIAL
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NRA-NYAGCOMMDIV-01055990



Business Platinum Card
NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOC
THOMAS R TEDRICK
Closing Date 10/08/21

| NDEX NO. 451625/ 2020

RECEI VED NYSCEF: 01/ 25/2024
p.9/37

Account Ending 4-41002

E Detail Continued

4 - denotes Pay Over Time activityﬁ

Amount
09/15/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $20.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008036576082
Passenger Name: BARR/ROBERT L
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/15/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $137.33 ¢
AMERICAN AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
WASHINGTON NATIONA  CHARLOTTE AA S
Ticket Number: 00176663752720 Date of Departure: 10/01
Passenger Name: FIGUEROA/RICHARD SCO
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/15/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $20.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008036505511
Passenger Name: DAVIS/WILLIAM WITBEC
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/15/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $8.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008036505544
Passenger Name: ARULANANDAM/ANDREW A
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/15/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $171.31 ¢
AMERICAN AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
BALTIMORE WASHINGT CHARLOTTE AA 0]
BALTIMORE WASHINGT AA 0]
Ticket Number: 00176663752565 Date of Departure: 09/30
Passenger Name: ARULANANDAM/ANDREW A
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/15/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $237.30 ¢
AMERICAN AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
WASHINGTON DULLES CHARLOTTE AA S
WASHINGTON DULLES AA N
Ticket Number: 00176663752591 Date of Departure: 09/29
Passenger Name: THOMAS/MICHAEL J
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/15/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $254.30 ¢
UNITED AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
WASHINGTON DULLES CHARLOTTE UA W
WASHINGTON DULLES UA T
Ticket Number: 01676663752691 Date of Departure: 09/30
Passenger Name: SHAHIDI/VANESSA BEEB
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/15/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $29.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008036576104
Passenger Name: FIGUEROA/RICHARD SCO
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/15/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $29.00

TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE

Ticket Number: 89008036576115
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
p.10/37

E Detail Continued

# - denotes Pay Over Time activityE

Amount
09/15/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $127.90 ¢
UNITED AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
CHARLOTTE HOUSTON INTERCONTI UA T
Ticket Number: 01676663752735 Date of Departure: 10/02
Passenger Name: FIGUEROA/RICHARD SCO
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/15/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $29.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008036576130
Passenger Name: ELLIS/TODD
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/15/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $339.30 ¢
AMERICAN AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
PHILADELPHIA INTER CHARLOTTE AA G
PHILADELPHIA INTER AA v
Ticket Number: 00176663752742 Date of Departure: 10/01
Passenger Name: ELLIS/TODD
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/15/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $20.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008036576141
Passenger Name: PRINTZ/JAY
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/15/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $499.32 ¢
AMERICAN AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
KNOXVILLE WASHINGTON NATIONA AA K
Ticket Number: 00176656437145 Date of Departure: 09/19
Passenger Name: DEWITT/CHRISTOPHER
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/15/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $290.32 ¢
AMERICAN AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
WASHINGTON NATIONA DALLAS/FORT WORTH AA G
Ticket Number: 00176656437090 Date of Departure: 09/15
Passenger Name: DEWITT/CHRISTOPHER |
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/15/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $8.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008036258466
Passenger Name: DEWITT/CHRISTOPHER
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/15/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $8.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008036364262
Passenger Name: DEWITT/CHRISTOPHER |
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/15/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $108.56 ¢
AMERICAN AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
MADISON CHARLOTTE AA N
MADISON AA N
Ticket Number: 00176663752532 Date of Departure: 09/30
Passenger Name: DAVIS/WILLIAM WITBEC
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/15/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $8.00

TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE

Ticket Number: 89008036364251
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
p.11/37

Account Ending 4-41002

E Detail Continued

4 - denotes Pay Over Time activityﬁ

Amount
09/15/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $112.50 ¢
AMERICAN AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
TUCSON INTERNATION DALLAS/FORT WORTH AA Q
CHARLOTTE AA Q
DALLAS/FORT WORTH AA G
TUCSON INTERNATION AA G
Ticket Number: 00176663752624 Date of Departure: 10/01
Passenger Name: SABA/DON JOSEPH
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/15/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $244.30 ¢
DELTA AIR LINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
ATLANTA HARTSFIELD CHARLOTTE DL S
ATLANTA HARTSFIELD DL W
Ticket Number: 00676663752715 Date of Departure: 10/01
Passenger Name: BARR/ROBERT L
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/15/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $330.50 ¢
UNITED AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
MISSOULA DENVER INTL APT UA u
CHARLOTTE UA u
DENVER INTL APT UA W
MISSOULA UA W
Ticket Number: 01676663752750 Date of Departure: 09/30
Passenger Name: PRINTZ/JAY
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/16/21 PXY Southwest Airlines DALLAS TX $303.98 ¢
SOUTHWEST AIRLINES (MASTE
From: To: Carrier: Class:
DALLAS/FORT WORTH WASHINGTON NATIONA WN R
Ticket Number: 5261431853038 Date of Departure: 09/16
Passenger Name: DEWITT/CHRISTOPHER IAN MI
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/16/21 PXY Southwest Airlines DALLAS TX $20.00
SOUTHWEST AIRLINES (MASTE
From: To: Carrier: Class:
CHARLOTTE BALTIMORE WASHINGT WN 00
Ticket Number: 5269900980672
Passenger Name: HEIL/MARIA DOLORES
Document Type: MISC. CHARGE ORDER (MCO)/PREPAID TICKET AUTH.
09/16/21 PXY Southwest Airlines DALLAS TX $390.96 ¢
SOUTHWEST AIRLINES (MASTE
From: To: Carrier: Class:
SACRAMENTO METROPO  DALLAS/FORT WORTH WN S
SACRAMENTO METROPO ~ WN E
Ticket Number: 5261431735498 Date of Departure: 09/26
Passenger Name: SCHRAER/MARK ANDREW
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/16/21 PXY Southwest Airlines DALLAS TX $20.00
SOUTHWEST AIRLINES (MASTE
From: To: Carrier: Class:
BALTIMORE WASHINGT CHARLOTTE WN 00
Ticket Number: 5269900980671
Passenger Name: HEIL/MARIA DOLORES
Document Type: MISC. CHARGE ORDER (MCO)/PREPAID TICKET AUTH.
09/16/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $54.00

TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE

Ticket Number: 89008036726792
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
p.12/37

E Detail Continued

# - denotes Pay Over Time activityE

Amount

09/16/21

PXY DIRECT TRAVEL

TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE

Ticket Number: 89008036726814
Passenger Name: DEWITT/CHRISTOPHER |
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE

ALEXANDRIA

VA

$8.00

09/16/21

PXY DIRECT TRAVEL

TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE

Ticket Number: 89008036726895
Passenger Name: SCHRAER/MARK ANDREW
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE

ALEXANDRIA

VA

$29.00

09/16/21

PXY DIRECT TRAVEL

TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE

Ticket Number: 89008036726976
Passenger Name: SISCO/LEROY
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE

ALEXANDRIA

VA

$20.00

09/16/21

PXY DIRECT TRAVEL

TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE

Ticket Number: 89008036771021
Passenger Name: HEIL/MARIA DOLORES
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE

ALEXANDRIA

VA

$20.00

09/16/21

PXY DIRECT TRAVEL

TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE

Ticket Number: 89008036771043
Passenger Name: PORTER II/JAMES W
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE

ALEXANDRIA

VA

$8.00

09/16/21

PXY DIRECT TRAVEL

TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE

Ticket Number: 89008036771091
Passenger Name: DEWITT/CHRISTOPHER |
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE

ALEXANDRIA

VA

$20.00

09/16/21

PXY DIRECT TRAVEL

TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE

Ticket Number: 89008036771113
Passenger Name: MILLER/VIRGINIA APRI
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE

ALEXANDRIA

VA

$8.00

09/16/21

PXY DIRECT TRAVEL
AMERICAN AIRLINES
From: To:
BOSTON LOGAN INTER CHARLOTTE
BOSTON LOGAN INTER
Ticket Number: 00176663753173
Passenger Name: WALLACE/JAMES L
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET

ALEXANDRIA

Carrier: Class:
AA M

AA \
Date of Departure: 10/01

VA

$545.15 4

09/16/21

PXY DIRECT TRAVEL

AMERICAN AIRLINES

From: To:

COLUMBUS PORT COLU CHARLOTTE
COLUMBUS PORT COLU

Ticket Number: 00176663753593

Passenger Name: WALKER/LINDA LOU

Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET

ALEXANDRIA

Carrier: Class:
AA S

AA S
Date of Departure: 09/30

VA

$367.30 ¢

09/16/21

PXY DIRECT TRAVEL

TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE

Ticket Number: 89008036626482
Passenger Name: DEWITT/CHRISTOPHER
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE

ALEXANDRIA

VA

$8.00

09/16/21

PXY DIRECT TRAVEL

AMERICAN AIRLINES

From: To:

DALLAS/FORT WORTH TRI-CITIES REGIONA
Ticket Number: 00176663753000

Passenger Name: DEWITT/CHRISTOPHER
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET

ALEXANDRIA

Carrier: Class:
AA L
Date of Departure: 09/16

VA

$365.40 ¢

CONFIDENTIAL
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Business Platinum Card
NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOC
THOMAS R TEDRICK
Closing Date 10/08/21

| NDEX NO. 451625/ 2020

RECEI VED NYSCEF: 01/ 25/2024
p.13/37

Account Ending 4-41002

E Detail Continued

4 - denotes Pay Over Time activityﬁ

Amount
09/16/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $453.30 ¢
AMERICAN AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
BIRMINGHAM CHARLOTTE AA S
BIRMINGHAM AA S
Ticket Number: 00176663753092 Date of Departure: 09/30
Passenger Name: PORTER II/JAMES W
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/16/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $246.23 ¢
AMERICAN AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
WASHINGTON NATIONA ~ CHARLOTTE AA N
WASHINGTON NATIONA AA S
Ticket Number: 00176663753151 Date of Departure: 09/29
Passenger Name: MILLER/VIRGINIA APRI
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/16/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $29.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008036771146
Passenger Name: WALLACE/JAMES L
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/16/21 PXY DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $29.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008036900613
Passenger Name: WALKER/LINDA LOU
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/17/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $8.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008037144106
Passenger Name: JENKINS/ROBERT WAYNE
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/17/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $8.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008037215226
Passenger Name: POOLE/JEFFREY LEE
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/17/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $285.30 ¢
UNITED AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
WASHINGTON DULLES CHARLOTTE UA \Y
WASHINGTON DULLES UA T
Ticket Number: 01676663754091 Date of Departure: 09/30
Passenger Name: ERSTLING/MICHAEL J
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/17/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $8.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008037144073
Passenger Name: ERSTLING/MICHAEL J
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/17/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $419.31 ¢
AMERICAN AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
DES MOINES CHARLOTTE AA N
DES MOINES AA N

Ticket Number: 00176663754105
Passenger Name: BAUDLER/CLEL E
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
p.14/37

E Detail Continued

# - denotes Pay Over Time activityE

Amount
09/17/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $182.90 ¢
AMERICAN AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
CHARLOTTE ALLENTOWN/BETHLEHE AA G
Ticket Number: 00176663754120 Date of Departure: 10/04
Passenger Name: JENKINS/ROBERT WAYNE
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/17/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $29.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008037144235
Passenger Name: SWARTZ/CRAIG
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/17/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $23.97
AMERICAN AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
COLUMBUS PORT COLU CHARLOTTE AA 00
Ticket Number: 00183002065256
Passenger Name: WALKER/LINDA LOU
Document Type: OPTIONAL SERVICES FEE
09/17/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $31.38
AMERICAN AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
CHARLOTTE COLUMBUS PORT COLU AA 00
Ticket Number: 00183002065260
Passenger Name: WALKER/LINDA LOU
Document Type: OPTIONAL SERVICES FEE
09/17/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $29.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008037144084
Passenger Name: BAUDLER/CLEL E
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/17/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $206.22 ¢
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
09/17/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $439.50 ¢
UNITED AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
WASHINGTON DULLES CHARLOTTE UA Y
DALLAS/FORT WORTH YY 00
WASHINGTON DULLES UA \
Ticket Number: 01676663754356 Date of Departure: 09/30
Passenger Name: POOLE/JEFFREY LEE
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/17/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $8.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 8008037215230
Passenger Name: POOLE/JEFFREY LEE
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/17/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $120.91 ¢
AMERICAN AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
CHARLOTTE DALLAS/FORT WORTH AA 0

Ticket Number: 00176663754363
Passenger Name: POOLE/JEFFREY LEE
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET

Date of Departure: 10/02
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NO. 2772

Business Platinum Card
NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOC
THOMAS R TEDRICK
Closing Date 10/08/21

| NDEX NO. 451625/ 2020

RECEI VED NYSCEF: 01/ 25/2024
p.15/37

Account Ending 4-41002

E Detail Continued

4 - denotes Pay Over Time activityﬁ

Amount

DIRECT TRAVEL

TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE

Ticket Number: 89008037410946

Passenger Name: VAN HORN/DWIGHT DOUG
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE

09/20/21

ALEXANDRIA

VA

$20.00

DIRECT TRAVEL

TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE

Ticket Number: 89008037504186
Passenger Name: CRAIG/LARRY E
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE

09/20/21

ALEXANDRIA

VA

$29.00

DIRECT TRAVEL

TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE

Ticket Number: 89008037593064
Passenger Name: KOZUCH/RANDY JOHN
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE

09/20/21

ALEXANDRIA

VA

$20.00

DIRECT TRAVEL

TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE

Ticket Number: 89008037593156
Passenger Name: NUGENT/JOHN W
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE

09/20/21

ALEXANDRIA

VA

$20.00

DIRECT TRAVEL

TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE

Ticket Number: 89008037593160
Passenger Name: LAFEVER/WENDY HAYNES
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE

09/20/21

ALEXANDRIA

VA

$6.00

DIRECT TRAVEL

TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE

Ticket Number: 89008037626513
Passenger Name: SCHMEITS/RONALD L
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE

09/20/21

ALEXANDRIA

VA

$20.00

DIRECT TRAVEL

TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE

Ticket Number: 89008037626572
Passenger Name: GRABLE/TODD A
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE

09/20/21

ALEXANDRIA

VA

$8.00

DIRECT TRAVEL

TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE

Ticket Number: 89008037626712
Passenger Name: YOUNG/KELLY MICHAEL
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE

09/20/21

ALEXANDRIA

VA

$8.00

DIRECT TRAVEL

TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE

Ticket Number: 89008037626723

Passenger Name: FRIEDMAN/EDWARD JOSE
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE

09/20/21

ALEXANDRIA

VA

$8.00

DIRECT TRAVEL

UNITED AIRLINES

From: To:

BOISE DENVER INTL APT
CHARLOTTE
DENVER INTL APT
BOISE

Ticket Number: 01676663754846

Passenger Name: CRAIG/LARRY E

Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET

09/20/21

ALEXANDRIA

Carrier:
UA

Date of Departure: 09/30

VA

$664.91 ¢
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NYSCEF DOC. NO. 2772

THOMAS R TEDRICK

Account Ending 4-41002

| NDEX NO. 451625/ 2020

RECEI VED NYSCEF: 01/ 25/2024
p.16/37

E Detail Continued

# - denotes Pay Over Time activityE

Amount
09/20/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $396.23 ¢
AMERICAN AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
MINNEAPOLIS INTERN CHARLOTTE AA S
MINNEAPOLIS INTERN AA S
Ticket Number: 00176663754853 Date of Departure: 09/30
Passenger Name: SWARTZ/CRAIG
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/20/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $29.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008037504190
Passenger Name: SWARTZ/CRAIG
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/20/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $537.30 ¢
AMERICAN AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
CLEVELAND, OHIO,US CHARLOTTE AA Y
CLEVELAND, OHIO,US AA v
Ticket Number: 00176671555185 Date of Departure: 09/30
Passenger Name: GRABLE/TODD A
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/20/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $366.65 ¢
AMERICAN AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
WASHINGTON DULLES DALLAS/FORT WORTH AA O
GRAND ISLAND AA 0
DALLAS/FORT WORTH AA N
WASHINGTON DULLES AA N
Ticket Number: 00176671555292 Date of Departure: 10/19
Passenger Name: YOUNG/KELLY MICHAEL
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/20/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $154.79 ¢
UNITED AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
WASHINGTON DULLES COLUMBUS PORT COLU UA L
WASHINGTON DULLES UA L
Ticket Number: 01676671555300 Date of Departure: 10/26
Passenger Name: FRIEDMAN/EDWARD JOSE
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/20/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $227.30 ¢
UNITED AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
WASHINGTON DULLES CHARLOTTE UA T
WASHINGTON DULLES UA T
Ticket Number: 01676671555554 Date of Departure: 09/30
Passenger Name: BAILEY/JOHN P
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/20/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $8.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008037733075
Passenger Name: BAILEY/JOHN P
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/20/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $20.00

TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE

Ticket Number: 89008037504120
Passenger Name: ARVAS/THOMAS
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
p.17/37

Account Ending 4-41002

E Detail Continued

4 - denotes Pay Over Time activityﬁ

Amount
09/20/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $210.51 ¢
DELTA AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
SPOKANE INTERNATIO SALTLAKE CITY DL u
CHARLOTTE DL U
SALT LAKE CITY DL U
SPOKANE INTERNATIO DL u
Ticket Number: 00676663754734 Date of Departure: 10/01
Passenger Name: VAN HORN/DWIGHT DOUG
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/20/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $430.30 ¢
AMERICAN AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
CINCINNATIN. KENT CHARLOTTE AA vV
FT MYERS SW FLORID AA L
Ticket Number: 00176671555034 Date of Departure: 10/01
Passenger Name: NUGENT/JOHN W
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/20/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $268.41 ¢
UNITED AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
COLORADO SPRINGS P DENVER INTL APT UA Y
CHARLOTTE UA I
DENVER INTL APT UA T
COLORADO SPRINGS P UA T
Ticket Number: 01676671555134 Date of Departure: 09/29
Passenger Name; SCHMEITS/RONALD L
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/20/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $260.98 ¢
UNITED AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
ALBUQUERQUE HOUSTON INTERCONTI UA \
CHARLOTTE UA \
DENVER INTL APT UA H
ALBUQUERQUE UA H
Ticket Number: 01676663754824 Date of Departure: 10/01
Passenger Name: ARVAS/THOMAS
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/21/21 Southwest Airlines DALLAS TX $15.50
SOUTHWEST AIRLINES (MASTE
From: To: Carrier: Class:
STLOUIS LAMBERTI CHARLOTTE WN E
ST LOUIS LAMBERT | WN E
Ticket Number: 5261433945054 Date of Departure: 10/01
Passenger Name: BUTZ/DAVID R
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/21/21 Southwest Airlines DALLAS TX $20.00
SOUTHWEST AIRLINES (MASTE
From: To: Carrier: Class:
CHARLOTTE ST LOUIS LAMBERT | WN 00
Ticket Number: 5269901392239
Passenger Name: BUTZ/DAVID R
Document Type: MISC. CHARGE ORDER (MCO)/PREPAID TICKET AUTH.
09/21/21 Southwest Airlines DALLAS TX $20.00
SOUTHWEST AIRLINES (MASTE
From: To: Carrier: Class:
ST LOUIS LAMBERT CHARLOTTE WN 00

Ticket Number: 5269901392238
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
p.18/37

E Detail Continued

# - denotes Pay Over Time activityE

Amount
09/21/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $20.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008037917422
Passenger Name: SCHREINER/STEVEN COR
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/21/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $20.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008037858961
Passenger Name: FLEEMAN/EDITH PLIMPT
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/21/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $20.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008037858972
Passenger Name: SISCO/LEROY
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/21/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $20.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008037917455
Passenger Name: BUTZ/DAVID R
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/21/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $8.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008037983675
Passenger Name: CAINE/EDWARD ALAN
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/21/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $400.40 ¢
UNITED AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
WASHINGTON DULLES CHICAGO O'HARE INT UA T
WICHITA MID-CONTIN UA T
CHICAGO O'HARE INT UA L
WASHINGTON DULLES UA L
Ticket Number: 01676671556324 Date of Departure: 10/09
Passenger Name: CAINE/EDWARD ALAN
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/21/21 UNITED AIRLINES HOT SPRINGS VA $32.00
UNITED AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
CHARLOTTE WASHINGTON DULLES UA 00
Ticket Number: 01699439373505 Date of Departure: 10/03
Passenger Name: BAILEY /ECONOMY PLUS S
Document Type: PREFERRED SEAT UPGRADE
09/21/21 UNITED AIRLINES HOT SPRINGS VA $69.00
UNITED AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
DENVER INTL APT CHARLOTTE UA 00
Ticket Number: 01699439932466 Date of Departure: 10/01
Passenger Name: SCHREINER /ECONOMY PLUS S
Document Type: PREFERRED SEAT UPGRADE
09/21/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $287.94
AMERICAN AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
RALEIGH/DURHAM CHARLOTTE AA vV
RALEIGH/DURHAM AA \Y
Ticket Number:; 00176671555966 Date of Departure: 10/01
Passenger Name: FLEEMAN/EDITH PLIMPT
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/21/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $212.01 ¢
AMERICAN AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
SAN ANTONIO INTERN CHARLOTTE AA vV
SAN ANTONIO INTERN AA \

Ticket Number: 00176671555970
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
p.19/37

Account Ending 4-41002

E Detail Continued

4 - denotes Pay Over Time activityﬁ

Amount

09/21/21

DIRECT TRAVEL

UNITED AIRLINES

From: To:

DENVER INTL APT CHARLOTTE
DENVER INTL APT

Ticket Number: 01676671556136

Passenger Name: SCHREINER/STEVEN COR

Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET

ALEXANDRIA

Carrier:

UA
UA

Date of Departure: 10/01

Class:
T
M

VA

$718.50 ¢

09/22/21

DIRECT TRAVEL

TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE

Ticket Number: 8008038203534
Passenger Name: WOS/ROBERT JOHN
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE

ALEXANDRIA

VA

$29.00

09/22/21

DIRECT TRAVEL

TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE

Ticket Number: 89008038203604
Passenger Name: KUPCHA/STEPHEN
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE

ALEXANDRIA

VA

$18.00

09/22/21

DIRECT TRAVEL

UNITED AIRLINES

From: To:

WASHINGTON DULLES COLUMBUS PORT COLU
WASHINGTON DULLES

Ticket Number: 01676671557061

Passenger Name: DIXON/MELISSA MARLEN

Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET

ALEXANDRIA

Carrier:

UA
UA

Date of Departure: 10/26

Class:
L
L

VA

$154.79 ¢

09/22/21

DIRECT TRAVEL

TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE

Ticket Number: 89008038274610
Passenger Name: DIXON/MELISSA MARLEN
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE

ALEXANDRIA

VA

$29.00

09/22/21

DIRECT TRAVEL

TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE

Ticket Number: 8008038330002
Passenger Name: PERRINE/NICHOLAS JOS
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE

ALEXANDRIA

VA

$8.00

09/22/21

DIRECT TRAVEL

UNITED AIRLINES

From: To:

AUSTIN ROBERT MUEL WASHINGTON DULLES
Ticket Number: 01676671557223

Passenger Name: LEE/WILLES KAANOI

Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET

ALEXANDRIA

Carrier:

UA

Date of Departure: 10/31

Class:
L

VA

$118.40 ¢

09/22/21

DIRECT TRAVEL

TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE

Ticket Number: 89008038330094
Passenger Name: FLEMION/MARSHALL JOH
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE

ALEXANDRIA

VA

$18.00

09/22/21

DIRECT TRAVEL

TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE

Ticket Number: 89008038330142
Passenger Name: LEE/WILLES KAANOI
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE

ALEXANDRIA

VA

$8.00

09/22/21

DIRECT TRAVEL

AMERICAN AIRLINES

From: To:
DALLAS/FORT WORTH HARLINGEN

Ticket Number: 00176671556736
Passenger Name: OLSON/NEIL COURTNEY
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET

ALEXANDRIA

Carrier:

AA

Date of Departure: 10/16

Class:
Q

VA

$138.40 ¢
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NYSCEF DOC. NO. 2772

THOMAS R TEDRICK

Account Ending 4-41002

| NDEX NO. 451625/ 2020

RECEI VED NYSCEF: 01/ 25/2024
p.20/37

E Detail Continued

# - denotes Pay Over Time activityE

Amount

09/22/21

DIRECT TRAVEL

TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE

Ticket Number: 89008038072962
Passenger Name; OLSON/NEIL COURTNEY
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE

ALEXANDRIA

VA

$8.00

09/22/21

DIRECT TRAVEL

AMERICAN AIRLINES
From: To:

SARASOTA/BRADENTON  CHARLOTTE

SARASOTA/BRADENTON

Ticket Number: 00176671556784
Passenger Name: WOS/ROBERT JOHN
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET

ALEXANDRIA

Carrier: Class:
AA L

AA L
Date of Departure: 10/01

VA

$581.29 ¢

09/22/21

DIRECT TRAVEL

TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE

Ticket Number: 89008038203593

Passenger Name: CHURCHBOURNE/PETER T
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE

ALEXANDRIA

VA

$18.00

09/22/21

DIRECT TRAVEL

TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE

Ticket Number: 89008038203711
Passenger Name: RATHNER/TODD JEFFREY
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE

ALEXANDRIA

VA

$20.00

09/22/21

DIRECT TRAVEL

TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE

Ticket Number: 89008038274746
Passenger Name: PERRINE/NICHOLAS JOS
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE

ALEXANDRIA

VA

$8.00

09/22/21

DIRECT TRAVEL

UNITED AIRLINES

From: To:

WASHINGTON DULLES AUSTIN ROBERT MUEL

Ticket Number: 01676671557153
Passenger Name: PERRINE/NICHOLAS JOS
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET

ALEXANDRIA

Carrier: Class:
UA T
Date of Departure: 10/29

VA

$143.40 ¢

09/22/21

DIRECT TRAVEL

UNITED AIRLINES

From: To:

AUSTIN ROBERT MUEL WASHINGTON DULLES

Ticket Number: 01676671557164
Passenger Name: PERRINE/NICHOLAS JOS
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET

ALEXANDRIA

Carrier: Class:
UA L
Date of Departure: 10/31

VA

$118.40 ¢

09/22/21

DIRECT TRAVEL

TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE

Ticket Number: 8008038330061
Passenger Name: LEE/WILLES KAANOI
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE

ALEXANDRIA

VA

$8.00

09/22/21

DIRECT TRAVEL
DELTA AIR LINES
From: To:
NEW YORK LA GUARDI CHARLOTTE
NEW YORK LA GUARDI
Ticket Number: 00676671557380
Passenger Name: CUSHMAN/JOHN L
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET

ALEXANDRIA

Carrier: Class:
DL U

DL K
Date of Departure: 09/30

VA

$405.30 ¢

09/22/21

DIRECT TRAVEL

TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE

Ticket Number: 8008038388253
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
p.21/37

Account Ending 4-41002

E Detail Continued

4 - denotes Pay Over Time activityﬁ

Amount
09/22/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $339.20 ¢
DELTA AIR LINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
RICHMOND ATLANTA HARTSFIELD DL T
SPRINGFIELD DL T
ATLANTA HARTSFIELD DL U
RICHMOND DL u
Ticket Number: 00676671556842 Date of Departure: 11/12
Passenger Name: CHURCHBOURNE/PETER T
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/22/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $421.59 4
DELTA AIR LINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
SARASOTA/BRADENTON  ATLANTA HARTSFIELD DL K
DETROIT WAYNE COUN DL K
TRAVERSE CITY DL K
DETROIT WAYNE COUN DL B
Ticket Number: 00676671557240 Date of Departure: 10/06
Passenger Name: FLEMION/MARSHALL JOH
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/22/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $370.00 ¢
AMERICAN AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
LANSING WASHINGTON NATIONA AA G
CHARLOTTE AA G
PHOENIX SKY HARBOR AA M
TUCSON INTERNATION AA M
Ticket Number: 00176671556946 Date of Departure: 09/30
Passenger Name: RATHNER/TODD JEFFREY
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/22/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $45.00
UNITED AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
WASHINGTON DULLES AUSTIN ROBERT MUEL UA T
Ticket Number: 01676671557304 Date of Departure: 10/29
Passenger Name: LEE/WILLES KAANOI
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/23/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $6.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008038519606
Passenger Name: KLEIN/ALEXANDRA LYNN
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/23/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $29.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008038519724
Passenger Name: BLACKWELL/JOHN K
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/23/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $10.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008038519735
Passenger Name: FISCHER/ANDRA VERONI
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/23/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $8.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008038591124
Passenger Name: STAPLES/JAMES BRADLE
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/23/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $8.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008038666260
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
p.22/37

E Detail Continued

# - denotes Pay Over Time activityE

Amount
09/23/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $52041 4
DELTA AIR LINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
SARASOTA/BRADENTON  ATLANTA HARTSFIELD DL X
HOUSTON INTERCONTI DL X
ATLANTA HARTSFIELD DL Q
SARASOTA/BRADENTON DL Q
Ticket Number: 00676676325592 Date of Departure: 10/13
Passenger Name: FLEMION/MARSHALL JOH
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/23/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $8.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008038666400
Passenger Name: FLEMION/MARSHALL JOH
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/23/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $430.30 ¢
AMERICAN AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
CINCINNATIN. KENT CHARLOTTE AA G
CINCINNATI N. KENT AA G
Ticket Number:; 00176676325243 Date of Departure: 10/01
Passenger Name: BLACKWELL/JOHN K
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/23/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $26.15
AMERICAN AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
CINCINNATIN. KENT CHARLOTTE AA 00
Ticket Number: 00183002065326
Passenger Name: BLACKWELL/JOHN K
Document Type: OPTIONAL SERVICES FEE
09/23/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $327.73 ¢
AMERICAN AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
WASHINGTON NATIONA ~ NEW YORK LA GUARDI AA G
WASHINGTON NATIONA AA G
Ticket Number: 00176676325350 Date of Departure: 09/25
Passenger Name: STAPLES/JAMES BRADLE
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/23/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $20.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008038666330
Passenger Name: SCHROPP/TYLER T
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/23/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $8.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 8008038732045
Passenger Name: ONEILL/JAMES PATRICK
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/23/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $548.40 ¢
UNITED AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
SACRAMENTO METROPO  DENVER INTL APT UA v
SIOUX FALLS UA v
DENVER INTL APT UA W
SACRAMENTO METROPO ~ UA W

Ticket Number: 01676676325726
Passenger Name: ONEILL/JAMES PATRICK
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET

Date of Departure: 10/08
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Business Platinum Card
NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOC
THOMAS R TEDRICK
Closing Date 10/08/21

| NDEX NO. 451625/ 2020

RECEI VED NYSCEF: 01/ 25/2024
p.23/37

Account Ending 4-41002

E Detail Continued

4 - denotes Pay Over Time activityﬁ

Amount
09/23/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $456.87 ¢
AMERICAN AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
WASHINGTON NATIONA ~ NEW YORK LA GUARDI AA L
WASHINGTON NATIONA AA vV
Ticket Number: 00176676325431 Date of Departure: 09/26
Passenger Name: ERSTLING/MICHAEL J
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/24/21 Southwest Airlines DALLAS X $552.46 ¢
SOUTHWEST AIRLINES (MASTE
From: To: Carrier: Class:
EL PASO INTERNATIO DALLAS/FORT WORTH WN M
CHARLOTTE WN M
DALLAS/FORT WORTH WN O
EL PASO INTERNATIO WN 0
Ticket Number: 5261435333485 Date of Departure: 10/01
Passenger Name: SKELTON/BART
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/24/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $8.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008038974352
Passenger Name: DEWITT/CHRISTOPHER
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/24/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $342.72 ¢
UNITED AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
WASHINGTON DULLES LAS VEGAS MCCARRAN UA Q
Ticket Number: 01676676326080 Date of Departure: 09/25
Passenger Name: DEWITT/CHRISTOPHER |
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/24/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $324.48 ¢
UNITED AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
LAS VEGAS MCCARRAN WASHINGTON DULLES UA \Y
Ticket Number: 01676676326091 Date of Departure: 09/27
Passenger Name: DEWITT/CHRISTOPHER
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/24/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $8.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008038974363
Passenger Name: DEWITT/CHRISTOPHER |
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/24/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $29.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008038974385
Passenger Name: KING/THOMAS HARRY
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/24/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $645.30 ¢
AMERICAN AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
ALBANY COUNTY APT CHARLOTTE AA L
ALBANY COUNTY APT AA L
Ticket Number: 00176676326116 Date of Departure: 10/01
Passenger Name: KING/THOMAS HARRY
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/24/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $39.23
AMERICAN AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
ALBANY COUNTY APT CHARLOTTE AA 00

Ticket Number: 00183002065330
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
p.24/37

E Detail Continued

# - denotes Pay Over Time activityE

Amount
09/24/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $19.66
AMERICAN AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
CHARLOTTE ALBANY COUNTY APT AA 00
Ticket Number: 0018300206534 1
Passenger Name: KING/THOMAS HARRY
Document Type: OPTIONAL SERVICES FEE
09/24/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $29.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008039031122
Passenger Name: SKELTON/BART
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/27/21 Southwest Airlines DALLAS X $94.99
SOUTHWEST AIRLINES (MASTE
From: To: Carrier: Class:
PROVIDENCE BALTIMORE WASHINGT WN ¢}
COLUMBUS PORT COLU WN ¢}
BALTIMORE WASHINGT WN A
PROVIDENCE WN A
Ticket Number: 5261436021711 Date of Departure: 10/26
Passenger Name: MORRISON/ROBERT ANTHONY
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/27/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $29.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008039271723
Passenger Name: KOZUCH/RANDY JOHN
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/27/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $29.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008039342493
Passenger Name: BRADWAY/DONALD J
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/27/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $140.40 ¢
UNITED AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
WASHINGTON NATIONA HOUSTON INTERCONTI UA T
Ticket Number: 01676676326953 Date of Departure: 10/14
Passenger Name: LEE/WILLES KAANOI
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/27/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $8.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008039445323
Passenger Name: LEE/WILLES KAANOI
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/27/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $140.40 ¢
UNITED AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
HOUSTON INTERCONTI WASHINGTON NATIONA UA T
Ticket Number: 01676676326964 Date of Departure: 10/16
Passenger Name: LEE/WILLES KAANOI
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/27/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $8.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 83008039445334
Passenger Name: LEE/WILLES KAANOI
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/27/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $208.41 4
UNITED AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
HOUSTON INTERCONTI WASHINGTON NATIONA UA S

Ticket Number: 01676676326986
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
p.25/37

Account Ending 4-41002

E Detail Continued

4 - denotes Pay Over Time activityﬁ

Amount
09/27/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $592.80 ¢
DELTA AIR LINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
WASHINGTON NATIONA ~ ATLANTA HARTSFIELD DL L
WASHINGTON NATIONA DL M
Ticket Number: 00676676326723 Date of Departure: 09/28
Passenger Name: KOZUCH/RANDY JOHN
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/27/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $20.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008039271745
Passenger Name: MORRISON/ROBERT ANTH
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/27/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $6.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008039342390
Passenger Name: SHAHIDI/VANESSA BEEB
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/27/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $29.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008039342445
Passenger Name:; KOZUCH/RANDY JOHN
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/27/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $642.89 ¢
DELTA AIR LINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
SPOKANE INTERNATIO SALT LAKE CITY DL K
CHARLOTTE DL K
MINNEAPOLIS INTERN DL L
SPOKANE INTERNATIO DL L
Ticket Number: 00676676326900 Date of Departure: 10/01
Passenger Name: BRADWAY/DONALD J
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/27/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $140.40 ¢
UNITED AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
WASHINGTON NATIONA HOUSTON INTERCONTI UA T
Ticket Number: 01676676326975 Date of Departure: 10/14
Passenger Name: PERRINE/NICHOLAS JOS
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/27/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $8.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008039445345
Passenger Name: PERRINE/NICHOLAS JOS
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/27/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $8.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008039445356
Passenger Name: PERRINE/NICHOLAS JOS
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/28/21 Southwest Airlines DALLAS TX $263.96 ¢
SOUTHWEST AIRLINES (MASTE
From: To: Carrier: Class:
PHOENIX SKY HARBOR LAS VEGAS MCCARRAN WN |
PHOENIX SKY HARBOR WN F

Ticket Number: 5261436651164
Passenger Name: JUNION/TRAVIS L
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET

Date of Departure: 10/12
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NYSCEF DOC. NO. 2772

THOMAS R TEDRICK

Account Ending 4-41002

| NDEX NO. 451625/ 2020

RECEI VED NYSCEF: 01/ 25/2024
p.26/37

E Detail Continued

# - denotes Pay Over Time activityE

Amount

09/28/21

DIRECT TRAVEL

TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE

Ticket Number: 89008039907161
Passenger Name: JUNION/TRAVIS L
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE

ALEXANDRIA

VA

$8.00

09/28/21

DIRECT TRAVEL 0335

8353277028 22030
TOURS/TICKETS

ALEXANDRIA

VA

$91.15

09/29/21

DIRECT TRAVEL

AMERICAN AIRLINES

From: To:

ATLANTA HARTSFIELD WASHINGTON NATIONA

Ticket Number: 00176685051045
Passenger Name: KOZUCH/RANDY JOHN
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET

ALEXANDRIA

Carrier: Class:
AA L
Date of Departure: 10/03

VA

$27332 ¢

09/29/21

DIRECT TRAVEL

TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE

Ticket Number: 89008040039214
Passenger Name:; KOZUCH/RANDY JOHN
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE

ALEXANDRIA

VA

$29.00

09/29/21

DIRECT TRAVEL

TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE

Ticket Number: 89008040092296
Passenger Name: CIARULA/THOMAS
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE

ALEXANDRIA

VA

$29.00

09/29/21

DIRECT TRAVEL

UNITED AIRLINES

From: To:

WASHINGTON DULLES ST LOUIS LAMBERT |
WASHINGTON DULLES

Ticket Number: 01676685051090

Passenger Name: CIARULA/THOMAS

Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET

ALEXANDRIA

Carrier: Class:
UA K

UA K
Date of Departure: 10/27

VA

$156.79 ¢

09/29/21

DIRECT TRAVEL

AMERICAN AIRLINES

From: To:

CHARLOTTE CLEVELAND, OHIO,US

Ticket Number: 00183002065374
Passenger Name: GRABLE/TODD A
Document Type: OPTIONAL SERVICES FEE

ALEXANDRIA

Carrier: Class:
AA 00

VA

$19.66

09/29/21

DIRECT TRAVEL

TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE

Ticket Number: 89008040205501

Passenger Name: WOOD/GRAHAM HARRISON
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE

ALEXANDRIA

VA

$18.00

09/29/21

DIRECT TRAVEL

TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE

Ticket Number: 89008040205696
Passenger Name: GREENING/JESSE DANIE
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE

ALEXANDRIA

VA

$8.00

09/29/21

DIRECT TRAVEL

DELTA AIR LINES

From: To:

WASHINGTON NATIONA ATLANTA HARTSFIELD

Ticket Number: 00676685051033
Passenger Name: KOZUCH/RANDY JOHN
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET

ALEXANDRIA

Carrier: Class:
DL L
Date of Departure: 10/03

VA

$194.40 ¢

09/29/21

DIRECT TRAVEL

TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE

Ticket Number: 89008040039203
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
p.27/37

Account Ending 4-41002

E Detail Continued

4 - denotes Pay Over Time activityﬁ

Amount
09/29/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $6.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008040205744
Passenger Name: OLSON/NEIL COURTNEY
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/29/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $235.32 ¢
AMERICAN AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class
SEATTLE-TACOMA INT CHICAGO O'HARE INT AA vV
FLINT AA vV
CHICAGO O'HARE INT AA G
SEATTLE-TACOMA INT AA G
Ticket Number: 00176685051605 Date of Departure: 10/04
Passenger Name: GREENING/JESSE DANIE
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/30/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $407.65
AMERICAN AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
TYLER DALLAS/FORT WORTH AA 0
COLUMBUS PORT COLU AA 0
DALLAS/FORT WORTH AA Q
TYLER AA Q
Ticket Number:; 00176685051955 Date of Departure: 10/26
Passenger Name: OLSON/NEIL COURTNEY
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
09/30/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $8.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008040386016
Passenger Name: OLSON/NEIL COURTNEY
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
09/30/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $29.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008040386193
Passenger Name: YATES/STANLEY DOUGLA
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
10/01/21 Southwest Airlines DALLAS TX $226.00 ¢
SOUTHWEST AIRLINES (MASTE
From: To: Carrier: Class:
PHOENIX SKY HARBOR RENO WN u
PHOENIX SKY HARBOR WN A
Ticket Number: 5261437678962 Date of Departure: 10/14
Passenger Name: JUNION/TRAVIS L
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
10/01/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $8.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008040810990
Passenger Name: JUNION/TRAVIS L
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
10/01/21 Carey Limousine 8886493949 DC $128.10 ¢
888-649-3949
10/02/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $187.20 ¢
AMERICAN AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
SAN ANTONIO INTERN DALLAS/FORT WORTH AA G
GREENSBORO/HIGH PO AA G

Ticket Number: 00176689848510
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
p.28/37

E Detail Continued

# - denotes Pay Over Time activityE

Amount
10/02/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $162.20 ¢
UNITED AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
GREENSBORO/HIGH PO CHICAGO O'HARE INT UA T
SAN ANTONIO INTERN UA T
Ticket Number: 01676689848525 Date of Departure: 10/14
Passenger Name: MEHALL/KAREN
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
10/02/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $8.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 8008041001051
Passenger Name: MEHALL/KAREN
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
10/02/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $8.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008041001062
Passenger Name: MEHALL/KAREN
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
10/04/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $289.11 ¢
UNITED AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
MIDLAND ODESSA REG HOUSTON INTERCONTI UA \Y
WASHINGTON DULLES UA Y
Ticket Number: 01676689849531 Date of Departure: 10/06
Passenger Name: DEWITT/CHRISTOPHER
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
10/04/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $8.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008041431293
Passenger Name: DEWITT/CHRISTOPHER |
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
10/04/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $8.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 8008041431330
Passenger Name: DEWITT/CHRISTOPHER
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
10/04/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $283.58 ¢
UNITED AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
WASHINGTON NATIONA ~ HOUSTON INTERCONTI UA vV
MIDLAND ODESSA REG UA Y
Ticket Number: 01676689849553 Date of Departure: 10/05
Passenger Name: DEWITT/CHRISTOPHER
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
10/04/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $25.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008041072440
Passenger Name: SABA/DON JOSEPH
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
10/04/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $394.32 ¢
AMERICAN AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
WASHINGTON NATIONA DALLAS/FORT WORTH AA 0
TULSA INTERNATIONA AA 0
DALLAS/FORT WORTH AA N
WASHINGTON NATIONA AA N
Ticket Number: 00176689849254 Date of Departure: 11/12
Passenger Name: HELMER/DAVID R
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
10/04/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $8.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008041268893
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
p.29/37

Account Ending 4-41002

E Detail Continued

4 - denotes Pay Over Time activityﬁ

Amount
10/04/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $394.32 ¢
AMERICAN AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
WASHINGTON NATIONA ~ DALLAS/FORT WORTH AA 0
TULSA INTERNATIONA AA 0
DALLAS/FORT WORTH AA N
WASHINGTON NATIONA AA N
Ticket Number: 00176689849291 Date of Departure: 11/12
Passenger Name: LITTLEFIELD/PAUL DAN
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
10/04/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $8.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008041268963
Passenger Name: LITTLEFIELD/PAUL DAN
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
10/05/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $259.19 ¢
UNITED AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
WASHINGTON NATIONA ~ HOUSTON INTERCONTI UA W
TUCSON INTERNATION UA W
Ticket Number: 01676689849866 Date of Departure: 10/20
Passenger Name: PERRINE/NICHOLAS JOS
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
10/05/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $8.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008041524452
Passenger Name: PERRINE/NICHOLAS JOS
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
10/05/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $171.20 ¢
UNITED AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
PHOENIX SKY HARBOR WASHINGTON DULLES UA T
ROCHESTER UA T
Ticket Number: 01676689849870 Date of Departure: 10/22
Passenger Name: PERRINE/NICHOLAS JOS
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
10/05/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $8.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 83008041524463
Passenger Name: PERRINE/NICHOLAS JOS
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
10/06/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $8.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008041749712
Passenger Name: HAMLIN/DOUGLAS JOHN
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
10/06/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $354.65
AMERICAN AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
WASHINGTON NATIONA ~ LOS ANGELES INTERN AA G
WASHINGTON NATIONA AA G
Ticket Number: 00176697488096 Date of Departure: 11/18
Passenger Name: HAMLIN/DOUGLAS JOHN
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
10/07/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $6.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008042280080
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
p.30/37

E Detail Continued

# - denotes Pay Over Time activityE

Amount
10/07/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $6.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008042280124
Passenger Name; OLSON/NEIL COURTNEY
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
10/07/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $307.30 ¢
AMERICAN AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
WILMINGTON CHARLOTTE AA N
COLUMBUS PORT COLU AA N
PHILADELPHIA INTER AA G
WILMINGTON AA G
Ticket Number: 00176697489371 Date of Departure: 10/26
Passenger Name: TROUT/RACHELLE RENE
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
10/07/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $8.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008042280220
Passenger Name: TROUT/RACHELLE RENE
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
10/07/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $8.00
TRAVEL AGENCY SERVICE
Ticket Number: 89008042410280
Passenger Name: MERRILL/DAVID TODD
Document Type: TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
10/07/21 DIRECT TRAVEL ALEXANDRIA VA $198.65
AMERICAN AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
WASHINGTON NATIONA  COLUMBUS PORT COLU AA O
WASHINGTON NATIONA AA Q
Ticket Number: 00176697489636 Date of Departure: 10/27
Passenger Name: MERRILL/DAVID TODD
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
THOMAS TEDRICK
Card Ending 4-41010
Amount
09/10/21 ROYAL FARMS #212 212 REHOBOTH BEAC DE $77.78
123-456-7899
09/10/21 ROYAL FARMS #212 212 REHOBOTH BEAC DE $13.44
123-456-7899
09/22/21 ENTERPRISE 076810 43400076810 SAINT LOUIS MO $1,697.39 ¢
Location Date
Rental: Not Provided 99/12/31
Return: Not Provided 99/12/31
Agreement Number: Not Provid
Renter Name: Not Provided
09/22/21 ENTERPRISE 076810 43400076810 SAINT LOUIS MO $154.48 ¢
Location Date
Rental: Not Provided 99/12/31
Return: Not Provided 99/12/31
Agreement Number: Not Provid
Renter Name: Not Provided
09/29/21 SHERATON CHARLOTTE HOTEL CHARLOTTE NC $91,137.93
Arrival Date Departure Date
09/28/21 09/28/21
00000000
LODGING
Continued on next page
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[FTCED._NEW YORK COUNTY CLERK 017 257 2024 07: 23 PV | NDEX NO. 451625/ 2020

NO. 2772 RECEI VED NYSCEF: 01/ 25/2024
Business Platinum Card p.31/37
NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOC
THOMAS R TEDRICK
Closing Date 10/08/21 Account Ending 4-41002
E Fees E
Amount
Total Fees for this Period $0.00

E Interest Charged E

Amount

Total Interest Charged for this Period $0.00

About Trailing Interest

You may see interest on your next statement even if you pay the new balance in full and on time and make no new charges. This is called
"trailing interest”. Trailing interest is the interest charged when, for example, you didn't pay your previous balance in full. When that
happens, we charge interest from the first day of the billing period until we receive your payment in full. You can avoid paying interest
on purchases by paying your balance in full and on time each month. Please see the "When we charge interest" sub-section in your
Cardmember Agreement for details.

2021 Fees and Interest Totals Year-to-Date
Amount
Total Fees in 2021 $595.00
Total Interest in 2021 $0.00
Interest Charge Calculation
Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account.
Annual Balance Subject Interest
Percentage Rate to Interest Rate Charge
Pay Over Time Option 14.24% (v) $0.00 $0.00
Total $0.00

(v) Variable Rate

Information on Pay Over Time

Pay Over Time Limit

There is a limit to your Pay Over Time feature balance. Your Pay Over Time Limit is $45,000.00. We may approve or decline a charge
regardless of whether your Card account balance exceeds or does not exceed your Pay Over Time Limit. You must pay in full all
charges that are not placed into a Pay Over Time balance by the Payment Due Date.

Available Pay Over Time Limit

Your Available Pay Over Time Limit is $14,850.92 and is accurate as of your statement date. This Limit is the remaining amount that you
can add to your Pay Over Time balance. The Available Pay Over Time Limit amount is calculated by subtracting your Pay Over Time
balance from your Pay Over Time Limit. If you have a preset spending limit on your account that is less than your Pay Over Time Limit,
you may not be able to use some or all of your Available Pay Over Time Limit.

Pay Over Time Setting: ON

The setting indicated above is accurate as of your statement closing date. For the most up to date setting, please refer to your online
account. If your setting is On, eligible charges will be placed in your Pay Over Time balance up to your Pay Over Time Limit. If your
setting is Off, all charges will be added to your Pay In Full balance and no new charges will be included in your Pay Over Time balance.
If you have an existing Pay Over Time balance, you can continue to pay this off over time with interest, as long as you pay your
minimum due each month by your Payment Due Date.
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[FTCED._NEW YORK COUNTY CLERK 017 257 2024 07: 23 PV | NDEX NO. 451625/ 2020

NO. 2772 RECEI VED NYSCEF: 01/ 25/2024
NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOC p.33/37
THOMAS R TEDRICK Closing Date 10/08/21 Account Ending 4-41002

Notice of Important Changes to the Membership Rewards® Program Terms & Conditions
We are making changes to the Membership Rewards® Program Terms & Conditions (Program Terms & Conditions)
for the account referenced in this notice. We encourage you to read this notice, share it with Additional Card
Members on your account, and file it for future reference. The detailed changes to the Program Terms & Conditions
can be found after the below summary chart.

Summary of Changes, Effective Imnmediately

Compare Cards We are clarifying how additional points are awarded on the Amex Everyday® Credit Card,
the Amex Everyday® Preferred Credit Card, and the American Express® Gold Card to

state that meal-kit delivery services and convenience stores are not included in the
supermarket category.

Summary of Changes, Effective January 13, 2022

Lose Points We are changing our policy on when you may lose points. You will immediately lose the
points in your Rewards Account when you cancel your last enrolled Card Account.

ID 13223

See the following page(s) for the Detail of Changes to the Membership Rewards
Program Terms & Conditions

CMLENGDPRUS0198

Important Notices continued on next page.
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NYSCEF DOC. NO 2772 RECEI VED NYSCEF: 01/25/2024
NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOC p.34/37
THOMAS R TEDRICK Closing Date 10/08/21 Account Ending 4-41002

Detail of Changes to the Membership Rewards Program Terms & Conditions

This notice amends the Program Terms & Conditions as described below. Any terms and conditions in the Program
Terms & Conditions conflicting with these changes are completely replaced. Terms and conditions not changed by
this notice continue to apply. If you have any questions, please call the number on the back of your Card.

Effective Immediately, the Extra points on some purchases column of the Compare Cards table of the Program
Terms & Conditions for the Amex Everyday Credit Card, Amex Everyday Preferred Credit Card, and American
Express Gold Card is amended by deleting all occurrences of:

(superstores and warehouse clubs are not considered supermarkets)

And replacing with:
(superstores, convenience stores, warehouse clubs, and meal-kit delivery services are not considered
supermarkets).

Effective January 13, 2022, the When you cancel your Rewards Account sub-section of the Lose Points section of
the Program Terms & Conditions is amended by deleting the following:
What happens to the points in your Rewards Account depends on whether you keep a Card Account open
after you cancel your Rewards Account. You:

e Can use the points in your Rewards Account for up to 30 days from the date of cancellation if you keep at
least one Card Account open, it isn't canceled or past due, and there is no return payment outstanding.

o Will immediately lose all the points in your Rewards Account if you don't keep any Card Accounts open.

And replacing with the following:

What happens to the points in your Rewards Account depends on whether you keep an enrolled Card
Account open. You will immediately lose all of the points in your Rewards Account if you cancel your last
enrolled Card Account. However, if your last enrolled Card Account is a Corporate Card, you may be able
to redeem points for up to 30 days after cancellation.

Important Notices continued on next page.
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NO. 2772 RECEI VED NYSCEF: 01/ 25/2024
NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOC p.35/37
THOMAS R TEDRICK Closing Date 10/08/21 Account Ending 4-41002

Notice of Important Changes to Your Cardmember Agreement

We are making changes to your American Express Cardmember Agreement (Agreement) for the account
referenced with this notice. We encourage you to read this notice, share it with Additional Card Members on your
account, and file it for future reference. The detailed changes to your Agreement can be found after the below

summary chart.

Summary of Changes, Effective Imnmediately

Late Payment We are updating this row within the How Rates and Fees Work table in Part 1 of
the Cardmember Agreement to clarify that the late payment fee amount is $39
for the first occurrence. For any subsequent occurrence, the late fee will remain
at the greater of $39 or 2.99% of any past due Pay In Full amounts.

ID 13275

CMLENGDPRUS0191

Detail of Changes to Your Cardmember Agreement

This notice amends your Agreement as described below. Any terms and conditions in the Agreement conflicting
with these changes are completely replaced. Terms and conditions not changed by this notice continue to apply. If
you have any questions, please call the number on the back of your Card.

Effective immediately, the How Rates and Fees Work table on Page 2 of Part 1 of the Cardmember Agreement is
amended by deleting the Late Payment row and replacing it with the following:

Late Payment If we do not receive the Amount Due (Minimum Payment Due if you have a Pay Over
Time balance) by its Payment Due Date, the fee is $39.

For each following Payment Due Date that an amount past due remains unpaid, we may
charge a fee of the greater of $39 or 2.99% of any past due Pay In Full amounts. Your
late fee will not exceed the Amount Due.

Paying late may also result in a penalty APR. See When the penalty APR will apply
above.

Important Notices continued on next page.
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NYSCEF DOC. NO 2772 RECEI VED NYSCEF: 01/25/2024
NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOC p.36/37
THOMAS R TEDRICK Closing Date 10/08/21 Account Ending 4-41002

EFT Error Resolution Notice
In Case of Errors or Questions About Your Electronic Transfers Telephone us at 1-800-IPAY-AXP for Pay By Phone
questions, at 1-800-528-2122 for Pay By Computer questions, and at 1-800-528-4800 for AutoPay and at 1-800-CASH
NOW for Express Cash questions. You may also write us at American Express, Electronic Funds Services, P.O. Box
981531, El Paso TX 79998-1531, or contact online at www.americanexpress.com/inquirycenter as soon as you can, if
you think your statement or receipt is wrong or if you need more information about a transfer on the statement or
receipt. We must hear from you no later than 60 days after we sent you the FIRST statement on which the error or
problem appeared.

1. Tell us your name and account number (if any).

2. Describe the error or the transfer you are unsure about, and explain as clearly as you can why you believe it is an

error or why you need more information.

3. Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error.
We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptly. If we take more than 10 business days to do
this, we will credit your account for the amount you think is in error, so that you will have the use of the money during
the time it takes us to complete our investigation.

Your Cardmember Agreement
To access the most up to date version of your Cardmember Agreement, please log in to your Account at
www.americanexpress.com.

The Centurion Lounge Guest Access Policy

Starting January 1, 2022, we will begin tracking the purchases on your Platinum Account to determine if you are eligible to earn
Complimentary Guest Access by spending $75,000 or more in total eligible purchases on your Card Account between January 1,
2022 and December 31, 2022, and in each calendar year thereafter. "Complimentary Guest Access" means that Platinum Card
Members and Additional Platinum Card Members on the Account may bring up to two (2) guests per visit into locations of The
Centurion Lounge in the U.S., at Hong Kong International Airport, and at London Heathrow Airport for no per-visit guest fee, for the
remainder of the calendar year in which Complimentary Guest Access became effective, the following calendar year and until
January 31 of the next calendar year. You can track your progress toward earning Complimentary Guest Access in the Benefits tab of
your online account and in the American Express App starting January 13, 2022, Eligible purchases will be reflected on the tracker
after they post to the Account. If you do not earn Complimentary Guest Access, starting on February 1, 2023 you will be charged a
$50 per visit fee per guest (or $30 for children aged 2 through 17, with proof of age) to enter The Centurion Lounge. Should you have
questions, please call the number on the back of your Card.

For more information, visit: thecenturionlounge.com/info/terms

Important Notices continued on next page.
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NO 2772 RECEI VED NYSCEF: 01/25/2024

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOC p.37/37
ing Date 10/08/21 i

We Added New Benefits to Your Account

We have made changes to the Card benefits for this account. We encourage you to read the notice, share the information with
Additional Card Members on your account, and file it for future reference. We have added the following new benefits:

e  SoulCycle At-Home Bike Credit
e  Walmart+ Monthly Membership Credit

SoulCycle At-Home Bike Credit

Basic Card Members and Additional Card Members on your Card Account are eligible to receive a $300 statement credit when using
their Card to make a single purchase of a SoulCycle At-Home Bike online at equinoxplus.com/amexbikebenefit. A 12-month
Equinox+ membership ($40/month plus applicable tax) is required to purchase a SoulCycle At-Home Bike. The SoulCycle At-Home
Bike is available to purchase and ship in the 48 contiguous United States and Washington, D.C. Eligible Card Members can receive
the $300 statement credit on up to 15 individual SoulCycle At-Home Bike purchases per calendar year. Purchases made in-store or
through the Equinox mobile app are not eligible for the statement credit. Not valid on purchases of gift cards or purchases of the
SoulCycle At-Home Bike made using a financing option at the time of purchase. Equinox+ memberships and accessories purchased
separately from a SoulCycle At-Home Bike are not eligible for the statement credit. Please see the SoulCycle At-Home Bike website
for shipping and return policies and restrictions. Limit of one statement credit per purchase of a SoulCycle At-Home Bike. Statement
credits typically post to the account within 48 hours but may take up to 6-8 weeks after an eligible purchase is charged to your Card
Account. To be eligible for this benefit, the Card Account must not be cancelled or past due at the time of statement credit
fulfillment. If American Express, in its sole discretion, determines that you have engaged in or intend to engage in any manner of
abuse, misuse, or gaming in connection with this benefit, American Express will not have an obligation to provide statement credits
and may reverse any statement credits provided to you. If a charge for an eligible purchase is included in a Pay Over Time balance on
your Card Account, the statement credit associated with that charge may not be applied to that Pay Over Time balance. Instead, the
statement credit may be applied to your Pay In Full balance.

Walmart+ Monthly Membership Credit

You can receive a statement credit for the Walmart+ monthly membership fee ($12.95 + applicable taxes) when you use your Card to
pay for your Walmart+ monthly membership. Enrollment in Walmart+ monthly membership is required. If you are already enrolled in
the Walmart+ monthly membership, you will begin receiving your monthly statement credit after your Walmart+ monthly
membership fee is charged to your Card. If you are enrolled in the Walmart+ annual membership, you will not be eligible to receive
monthly statement credits for that annual membership. To receive the credit, you must switch your Walmart+ annual membership at
least one day before your annual renewal date, to a Walmart+ monthly membership. If you do not switch before your renewal date,
your Walmart+ annual membership will automatically renew and the account will not receive the monthly statement credit for the
annual membership fee. To switch your Walmart+ annual membership to a monthly membership, please update your membership
type by visiting walmart.com/plus/amexplatinum or by calling 1 (800) 925-6278. Once enrolled in a Walmart+ monthly
membership, your membership will automatically renew each month unless cancelled and Walmart will charge the applicable
membership fee to the Card Walmart has on file. To receive a monthly statement credit, you must have an eligible Card on file with
Walmart and use that Card to pay for the Walmart+ monthly membership fee. American Express has no control over the approval
process for Walmart+ and does not have access to any information provided to Walmart by the Card Member or by Walmart to the
Card Member. A statement credit will be provided for only one Walmart+ monthly membership fee per Card Account per month,
whether enrollment is made by the Basic Card Member or an Additional Card Member. Enrollment in the Walmart+ membership
program is subject to the full Walmart+ Terms of Use (including the walmart.com Terms of Use), found here: walmart.com/plus/
amexplatinum/terms. For additional information on Walmart+ memberships, including a summary of their benefits and benefit
availability, please go to walmart.com/plus. American Express has no control over, or responsibility for, the Walmart+ membership
program which is subject to change according to the Walmart+ terms. Please allow up to 6-8 weeks after a qualifying Walmart+
monthly membership fee is charged to your Card Account for the statement credit to be posted to the Account. American Express
relies on accurate transaction data to identify eligible Walmart+ membership purchases. If you do not see a credit for a qualifying
purchase on your eligible Card after 8 weeks, please call the number on the back of your Card. To be eligible for this benefit, your
Card Account must not be cancelled or past due at the time of statement credit fulfillment. If a charge or an eligible purchase is
included in a Pay Over Time balance on your Card Account, the statement credit associated with that charge may not be applied to
that Pay Over Time balance. Instead, the statement credit may be applied to your Pay In Full balance.

End of Important Notices.
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Business Platinum Card® / Sep
09, 2021 to Oct 08, 2021

Transaction Det:

Prepared for
THOMAS R TEDRICK
Account Number
XXXX-XXXXXX-41002

Appears On Your Statement
As

Date Receipt Description Card Member Account # Amount Extended Details Address City/state Zip Code Country Reference Category
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
10/07/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 6.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES. 320212810260163392 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
10/07/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 6.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES. 320212810260165533 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
10/07/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 8.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES. 320212810260474092 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
10/07/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 8.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES. 320212810260514747 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 7645 E 63RD ST STE 600 TULSA
10/07/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 198.65 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA AMERICAN AIRLINES-CCS ok 74133-1249 UNITED STATES. 320212810260514760 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 7645 E 63RD ST STE 600 TULSA
10/07/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 307.30 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA AMERICAN AIRLINES-CCS oK 74133-1249 UNITED STATES. 320212810260474061 Travel-Airline
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
10/06/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 8.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES. 320212800240438122 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 7645 E 63RD ST STE 600 TULSA
10/06/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 354.65 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA AMERICAN AIRLINES-CCS ok 74133-1249 UNITED STATES. 320212800240438127 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
10/05/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 8.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES. 320212790221274903 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
10/05/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 8.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES. 320212790221431952 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL ARLINGTON HEIGHTS
10/05/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 171.20 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA 1200 E ALGONQUIN RD [ 60005-4786 UNITED STATES, 320212790221431945 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL ARLINGTON HEIGHTS
10/05/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 259.19 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA 1200 E ALGONQUIN RD [ 60005-4786 UNITED STATES, 320212790221274869 Travel-Airline
MISC. CHARGE ORDER
(MCO)/PREPAID TICKET AUTH
PXY  Southwest AirDALLAS PXY  Southwest Airlines PXY  Southwest AirDALLAS DALLAS
10/05/2021 ™ THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 -303.98 DALLAS ™ PO BOX 36611 ™ 75235 UNITED STATES. 320212780203312363 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
10/04/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 8.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES. 320212780204529233 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
10/04/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 8.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES. 320212780204537254 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
10/04/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 8.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES. 320212780204752122 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
10/04/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 8.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES. 320212780204756564 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
10/04/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 25.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES. 320212780204704096 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL ARLINGTON HEIGHTS
10/04/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 283.58 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA 1200 E ALGONQUIN RD [ 60005-4786 UNITED STATES. 320212780204537312 Travel-Ai
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL ARLINGTON HEIGHTS
10/04/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 289.11 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA 1200 E ALGONQUIN RD [ 60005-4786 UNITED STATES, 320212780204529124 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 7645 E 63RD ST STE 600 TULSA
10/04/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 394.32 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA AMERICAN AIRLINES-CCS ok 74133-1249 UNITED STATES 320212780204752092 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 7645 E 63RD ST STE 600 TULSA
10/04/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 394.32 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA AMERICAN AIRLINES-CCS oK 74133-1249 UNITED STATES. 320212780204756559 Travel-Airline
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10/02/2021

10/02/2021

10/02/2021

10/02/2021

10/01/2021

10/01/2021

10/01/2021

09/30/2021

09/30/2021

09/30/2021

09/29/2021

09/29/2021

09/29/2021

09/29/2021

09/29/2021

09/29/2021

09/29/2021

09/29/2021

09/29/2021

09/29/2021

09/29/2021

09/29/2021

09/28/2021

09/28/2021

09/28/2021

DIRECT TRAVEL
ALEXANDRIA VA

DIRECT TRAVEL
ALEXANDRIA VA

DIRECT TRAVEL
ALEXANDRIA VA

DIRECT TRAVEL
ALEXANDRIA VA

Carey Limousine
8886493949 DC

DIRECT TRAVEL
ALEXANDRIA VA

Southwest Airlines DALLAS

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

SHERATON CHARLOTTE
HCHARLOTTE NC

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

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41010

-41002

-41002

-41002

CARRIE
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL

8.00 ALEXANDRIA

CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL

8.00 ALEXANDRIA
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET

IRECT TRAVEL

162.20 ALEXANDRIA
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET

CT TRAVEL

187.20 ALEXANDRIA
Carey Limousine
8886493949

DIRECT TRAVEL
ALEXANDRIA VA

DIRECT TRAVEL
ALEXANDRIA VA

DIRECT TRAVEL
ALEXANDRIA VA

DIRECT TRAVEL
ALEXANDRIA VA

Carey Limousine

128.10 Description : SEP 28 2021 Price 8886493949  DC

CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL

8.00 ALEXANDRIA

PASSENGER TICKET
Southwest Airlines
DALLAS

22600 TX

CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL

8.00 ALEXANDRIA

CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL

29.00 ALEXANDRIA

PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL
407.65 ALEXANDRIA
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL
6.00 ALEXANDRIA

CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL

8.00 ALEXANDRIA

CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL

18.00 ALEXANDRIA
CARRIER
OPTIONAL SERVICES FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL
19.66 ALEXANDRIA
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
IRECT TRAVEL
29.00 ALEXANDRIA
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL
29.00 ALEXANDRIA
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL
29.00 ALEXANDRIA
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL

156.79 ALEXANDRIA
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL

194.40 ALEXANDRIA
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL

235.32 ALEXANDRIA
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL

273.32 ALEXANDRIA
SHERATON CHARLOTTE HOTEL
CHARLOTTE

91137.93
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL
8.00 ALEXANDRIA

22030
TOURS/TICKETS
DIRECT TRAVEL 0335

91.15 ALEXANDRIA
PASSENGER TICKET
Southwest Airlines
DALLAS

263.96 TX

42

DIRECT TRAVEL
ALEXANDRIA VA

Southwest Airlines DALLAS
™

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
HCHARLOTTE  NC

DIRECT TRAVEL
ALEXANDRIA VA

DIRECT TRAVEL 0335
ALEXANDRIA VA

Southwest Airlines DALLAS
™
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3000 WILSON BLVD
STE 300

3000 WILSON BLVD
STE 300

1200 E ALGONQUIN RD

7645 E 63RD ST STE 600
AMERICAN AIRLINES-CCS

4530 WISCONSIN AVE NW.

3000 WILSON BLVD
STE 300

PO BOX 36611

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

ATLANTA AIRPORT

7645 E 63RD ST STE 600
AMERICAN AIRLINES-CCS

7645 E 63RD ST STE 600
AMERICAN AIRLINES-CCS

555 S MCDOWELL ST

3000 WILSON BLVD
STE 300

1101 KING ST
SUITE 190

PO BOX 36611

ARLINGTON
VA

ARLINGTON
ARLINGTON HEIGHTS

TULSA
oK

WASHINGTON
ARLINGTON
DALLAS

™
ARLINGTON

ARLINGTON
VA

TULSA
oK

ARLINGTON
VA

ARLINGTON
VA

ARLINGTON
VA

TULSA
oK

ARLINGTON
ARLINGTON
ARLINGTON
ARLINGTON HEIGHTS
ATLANTA

TULSA
oK

TULSA
oK

CHARLOTTE
NC

ARLINGTON
VA

ALEXANDRIA
VA

DALLAS
™

22201-3862

22201-3862

60005-4786

74133-1249

20016

22201-3862

75235

22201-3862

22201-3862

74133-1249

22201-3862

22201-3862

22201-3862

74133-1249

22201-3862

22201-3862

22201-3862

60005-4786

30320

74133-1249

741331249

28204-2605

22201-3862

22314

75235

UNITED STATES.

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

UNITED STATES,

UNITED STATES.

UNITED STATES.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

(THE)

UNITED STATES.

| NDEX NO. 451625/ 2020
RECEI VED NYSCEF: 01/25/2024

320212760163499596 Travel-Travel Agencies
320212760163499740 Travel-Travel Agencies
320212760162988510 Travel-Airline
320212760162988425 Travel-Airline

021 & Coach
320212750143914487 Travel-Travel Agencies
320212750140733388 Travel-Airline
320212740121296886 Travel-Travel Agencies
320212740121311417 Travel-Travel Agencies
320212740121296837 Travel-Ai
320212730101173324 Travel-Travel Agencies
320212730100429861 Travel-Travel Agencies
320212730100395605 Travel-Travel Agencies
320212730100363240 Travel-Airline
320212730100299220 Travel-Travel Agencies
320212730100315893 Travel-Travel Agencies
320212730101014749 Travel-Travel Agencies
320212730100316104 Travel-Ai
320212730101014553 Travel-Airline
320212800240104531 Travel-Airline
320212730100298977 Travel-Airline
320212720082084826 Travel-Lodging
320212720082754600 Travel-Travel Agencies
320212710062611514 Travel-Travel Agencies
320212720078487329 Travel-Airline
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CARRIE
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
09/27/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA "THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 6.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES 320212710063823420 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
09/27/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 8.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES. 320212710063619187 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
09/27/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 8.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES. 320212710063619832 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
09/27/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 8.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES. 320212710063847094. Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
09/27/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA "THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 8.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES 320212710063847709 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
09/27/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 20.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES. 320212710063811383 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
09/27/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 29.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES. 320212710063577414 Travel-Travel Agencies

CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE

DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
09/27/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 29.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES 320212710063611241 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
09/27/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA "THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 29.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES 320212710063834357 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL ARLINGTON HEIGHTS
09/27/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 140.40 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA 1200 E ALGONQUIN RD L 60005-4786 UNITED STATES 320212710063619132 Travel-Ai
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL ARLINGTON HEIGHTS
09/27/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 140.40 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA 1200 E ALGONQUIN RD L 60005-4786 UNITED STATES 320212710063619801 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL ARLINGTON HEIGHTS
09/27/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 140.40 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA 1200 E ALGONQUIN RD [ 60005-4786 UNITED STATES 320212710063847007 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL ARLINGTON HEIGHTS
09/27/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 208.41 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA 1200 E ALGONQUIN RD [ 60005-4786 UNITED STATES 320212710063620482 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL ATLANTA AIRPORT ATLANTA
09/27/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 592.80 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA - GA 30320 UNITED STATES 320212710063805641 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL ATLANTA AIRPORT ATLANTA
09/27/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 642.89 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA - GA 30320 UNITED STATES 320212710063838542 Travel-Airline
PASSENGER TICKET
Southwest Airlines
Southwest Airlines DALLAS DALLAS Southwest Airlines DALLAS DALLAS
09/27/2021 ™ THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 94.99 X ™ PO BOX 36611 ™ 75235 UNITED STATES 320212710060161088 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
09/24/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA "THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 8.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES 320212680006198863 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
09/24/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 8.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES 320212680007483911 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
OPTIONAL SERVICES FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 7645 E 63RD ST STE 600 TULSA
09/24/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 19.66 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA AMERICAN AIRLINES-CCS oK 741331249 UNITED STATES 320212680007489318 Travel-Airline

CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE

DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
09/24/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 29.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES. 320212680007485257 Travel-Travel Agencies
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
09/24/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA "THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 29.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES 320212680007582303 Travel-Travel Agencies

CARRIER
OPTIONAL SERVICES FEl

DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 7645 E 63RD ST STE 600 TULSA
09/24/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 39.23 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA AMERICAN AIRLINES-CCS ok 74133-1249 UNITED STATES. 320212680007489221 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL ARLINGTON HEIGHTS
09/24/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 324.48 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA 1200 E ALGONQUIN RD [ 60005-4786 UNITED STATES 320212680007483618 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL ARLINGTON HEIGHTS
09/24/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 342.72 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA 1200 E ALGONQUIN RD [ 60005-4786 UNITED STATES 320212680006198955 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 7645 E 63RD ST STE 600 TULSA
09/24/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 645.30 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA AMERICAN AIRLINES-CCS ok 74133-1249 UNITED STATES. 320212680007485369 Travel-Airline
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
DALLAS Southwest Airlines DALLAS
552.46 TX ™ PO BOX 36611
CARRIER
SUPPORTED REFUND
CT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 7645 E 63RD ST STE 600
-327.73 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA AMERICAN AIRLINES-CCS
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD
6.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD
8.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD
8,00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300
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
10.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD
20.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300
OPTIONAL SERVICES FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 7645 E 63RD ST STE 600
26.15 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA AMERICAN AIRLINES-CCS
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD
29.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 7645 E 63RD ST STE 600
327.73 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA AMERICAN AIRLINES-CCS
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 7645 E 63RD ST STE 600
430.30 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA AMERICAN AIRLINES-CCS
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
CT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 7645 E 63RD ST STE 600
456.87 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA AMERICAN AIRLINES-CCS
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
IRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL ATLANTA AIRPORT
529.41 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA -
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
CT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL
548.40 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA 1200 E ALGONQUIN RD
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
18.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300
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
09/22/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA "THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 29.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES 320212660969003918 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
09/22/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 29.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES 320212660969048407 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
09/22/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 29.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES 320212660969360841 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL ARLINGTON HEIGHTS
09/22/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 45.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA 1200 E ALGONQUIN RD [ 60005-4786 UNITED STATES 320212730100164711 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL ARLINGTON HEIGHTS
09/22/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 118.40 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA 1200 E ALGONQUIN RD L 60005-4786 UNITED STATES 320212660969061254 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL ARLINGTON HEIGHTS
09/22/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 118.40 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA 1200 E ALGONQUIN RD L 60005-4786 UNITED STATES 320212660969338689 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 7645 E 63RD ST STE 600 TULSA
09/22/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 138.40 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA AMERICAN AIRLINES-CCS oK 74133-1249 UNITED STATES 320212660969285095 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL ARLINGTON HEIGHTS
09/22/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 143.40 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA 1200 E ALGONQUIN RD L 60005-4786 UNITED STATES 320212660969338319 Travel-Airline
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL ARLINGTON HEIGHTS
09/22/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 154.79 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA 1200 E ALGONQUIN RD L 60005-4786 UNITED STATES 320212660969048405 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL ATLANTA AIRPORT ATLANTA
09/22/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 339.20 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA - GA 30320 UNITED STATES 320212730100157681 Travel-Ai
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 7645 E 63RD ST STE 600 TULSA
09/22/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 370.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA AMERICAN AIRLINES-CCS oK 74133-1249 UNITED STATES 320212730100163974 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL ATLANTA AIRPORT ATLANTA
09/22/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 405.30 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA - GA 30320 UNITED STATES 320212660969360751 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL ATLANTA AIRPORT ATLANTA
09/22/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 421.59 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA - GA 30320 UNITED STATES 320212730100158251 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 7645 E 63RD ST STE 600 TULSA
09/22/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 581.29 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA AMERICAN AIRLINES-CCS oK 741331249 UNITED STATES 320212660969288614 Travel-Airline
43400076810
SAINT LOUIS
ENTERPRISE  076810SAINT Mo ENTERPRISE 076810SAINT  8421ST JOHN SAINT LOUIS
09/22/2021 louls Mo THOMAS TEDRICK -41010 154.48 ous Mo - Mo 63144 UNITED STATES 320212660969065147 Travel-Vehicle Rental
43400076810
SAINT LOUIS
ENTERPRISE 076810SAINT Mo ENTERPRISE 076810SAINT  8421ST JOHN SAINT LOUIS
09/22/2021 Louls Mo THOMAS TEDRICK -41010 1697.39 Lous Mo - Mo 63144 UNITED STATES 320212660969064619 Travel-Vehicle Rental
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
09/21/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA "THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 8.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES 320212650950327690 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
09/21/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 20.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES 320212650949935739 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
09/21/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 20.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES 320212650950144379 Travel-Travel Agencies

CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE

DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
09/21/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 20.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES. 320212650950145290 Travel-Travel Agencies
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
09/21/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA “THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 20.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES 320212650950320619 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 7645 E 63RD ST STE 600 TULSA
09/21/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 212.01 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA AMERICAN AIRLINES-CCS oK 74133-1249 UNITED STATES. 320212730100156430 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 7645 E 63RD ST STE 600 TULSA
09/21/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 287.94 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA AMERICAN AIRLINES-CCS ok 74133-1249 UNITED STATES. 320212730100156409 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL ARLINGTON HEIGHTS
09/21/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 400.40 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA 1200 E ALGONQUIN RD [ 60005-4786 UNITED STATES 320212650950327718 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL ARLINGTON HEIGHTS
09/21/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 718.50 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA 1200 E ALGONQUIN RD [ 60005-4786 UNITED STATES. 320212730100156591 Travel-Airline
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PASSENGER TICKET
PwP  AMERICAN AIRLINES
PwP  AMERICAN AIRL800-433- 800-433-7300 PwP  AMERICAN AIRL800-433- FORT WORTH
09/21/2021 7300 T THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 -85.72 TX 7300 TX 4333 AMON CARTERBLVD ~ TX 76155 UNITED STATES. 320212650955542764. Travel-Airline

PASSENGER TICKET
Southwest Airlines
Southwest Airlines DALLAS DALLAS Southwest Airlines DALLAS DALLAS
09/21/2021 ™ THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 15.50 X ™ PO BOX 36611 ™ 75235 UNITED STATES 320212650947149476 Travel-Airline
MISC. CHARGE ORDER
(MCO)/PREPAID TICKET AUTH.

Southwest Airlines DALLAS Southwest Airlines Southwest Airlines DALLAS DALLAS
09/21/2021 ™ THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 20.00 DALLAS ™ PO BOX 36611 ™ 75235 UNITED STATES. 320212650947149658 Travel-Airline
MISC. CHARGE ORDER
(MCO)/PREPAID TICKET AUTH
Southwest Airlines DALLAS Southwest Airlines Southwest Airlines DALLAS DALLAS
09/21/2021 ™ THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 20.00 DALLAS ™ PO BOX 36611 ™ 75235 UNITED STATES. 320212650948673932 Travel-Airline
WWW.UNITED.COM
PREFERRED SEAT UPGRADE
UNITED AIRLINES  HOT UNITED AIRLINES UNITED AIRLINES  HOT 609 MAIN STREET HOUSTON
09/21/2021 SPRINGS VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 32.00 HOT SPRINGS SPRINGS VA HSCAC - 12TH FLOOR ™ 77002 UNITED STATES. 320212650950851446 Travel-Airline
WWW.UNITED.COM
PREFERRED SEAT UPGRADE
UNITED AIRLINES  HOT UNITED AIRLINES UNITED AIRLINES  HOT 609 MAIN STREET HOUSTON
09/21/2021 SPRINGS VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 69.00 HOT SPRINGS SPRINGS VA HSCAC - 12TH FLOOR X 77002 UNITED STATES. 320212650951189774 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
09/20/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 6.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES. 320212640932598289 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
09/20/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 8.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES. 320212640932607830 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
09/20/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 8,00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES. 320212640932612185 Travel-Travel Agencies
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
09/20/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 8.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES. 320212640932612807 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
09/20/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 8.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES. 320212640932907992 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
09/20/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 20.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES. 320212640932571083 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
09/20/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 20.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES. 320212640932593636 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
09/20/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 20.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES. 320212640932597911 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
09/20/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 20.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES. 320212640932603173 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
09/20/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 20.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES. 320212640933095239 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
09/20/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 29.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES. 320212640932583170 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
09/20/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 29.00 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES. 320212640932837473 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL ARLINGTON HEIGHTS
09/20/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 154.79 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA 1200 E ALGONQUIN RD [ 60005-4786 UNITED STATES, 320212640932869468 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL ATLANTA AIRPORT ATLANTA
09/20/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 210.51 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA - 30320 UNITED STATES. 320212730100147242 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL ARLINGTON HEIGHTS
09/20/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 227.30 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA 1200 E ALGONQUIN RD [ 60005-4786 UNITED STATES. 320212640932907952 Travel-Airline
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL ARLINGTON HEIGHTS
09/20/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 260.98 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA 1200 E ALGONQUIN RD [ 60005-4786 UNITED STATES. 320212730101619983 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL ARLINGTON HEIGHTS
09/20/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 268.41 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA 1200 E ALGONQUIN RD [ 60005-4786 UNITED STATES, 320212730100159456 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 7645 E 63RD ST STE 600 TULSA
09/20/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 366.65 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA AMERICAN AIRLINES-CCS ok 74133-1249 UNITED STATES. 320212640932868658 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL DIRECT TRAVEL 7645 E 63RD ST STE 600 TULSA
09/20/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 396.23 ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDRIA VA AMERICAN AIRLINES-CCS oK 74133-1249 UNITED STATES. 320212640932837470 Travel-Airline
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09/20/2021
09/20/2021
09/20/2021
09/17/2021
09/17/2021
09/17/2021
09/17/2021
09/17/2021
09/17/2021
09/17/2021
09/17/2021
09/17/2021
09/17/2021
09/17/2021
09/17/2021
09/17/2021
09/17/2021
09/17/2021
09/16/2021
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

PXY DIRECT
TRAVELALEXANDRIA

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
430.30 ALEXANDRIA
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
CT TRAVEL
537.30 ALEXANDRIA
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
IRECT TRAVEL
664.91 ALEXANDRIA
CARRIER
SUPPORTED REFUND
CT TRAVEL
-296.22 ALEXANDRIA
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

23.97 ALEXANDRIA

CARRIER

TRAVEL AGENCY FEE

DIRECT TRAVEL
29.00 ALEXANDRIA

CARRIER

TRAVEL AGENCY FEE

DIRECT TRAVEL
29.00 ALEXANDRIA

CARRIER
OPTIONAL SERVICES FEE
DIRECT TRAVEL

31.38 ALEXANDRIA
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL

120.91 ALEXANDRIA
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET

CT TRAVEL

182.90 ALEXANDRIA
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET

IRECT TRAVEL

285.30 ALEXANDRIA
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET

CT TRAVEL

296.22 ALEXANDRIA
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL

419.31 ALEXANDRIA
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
DIRECT TRAVEL

439.59 ALEXANDRIA
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
PXY  DIRECT TRAVEL

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
20.00 ALEXANDRIA

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

PXY  DIRECT
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
ok

TULSA
ok

ARLINGTON HEIGHTS

TULSA
oK

TULSA
ok

ARLINGTON HEIGHTS
[

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

I NDEX NO. 4
RECEI VED NYSCEF:

320212730100159372

320212640932864151

320212640932836806

320212640933155391

320212610875767331

320212610875789028

320212610876096557

320212610876201963

320212610876164784

320212610876103492

320212610876166226

320212610876164857

320212610876201975

320212610876096967

320212610876096551

320212610876180187

320212610876096647

320212610876201878

320212600856036364

320212600856053187

320212600856064150

320212600856295251

320212600856047133

320212600856051573

320212600856060346

Travel-Airline

Travel-Airline

Travel-Airline

Travel-Airline

Travel-Travel Agencies

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

Travel-Ai

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
09/15/2021
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
RECT

PXY DI
TRAVELALEXANDRIA

PXY DIRECT
TRAVELALEXANDRIA

PXY DIRECT
TRAVELALEXANDRIA

VA

VA

VA

VA

VA

VA

VA

VA

VA

PXY  Southwest AirDALLAS

™

PX
™

&

PX
™

%

Southwest AirDALLAS

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
54.00 ALEXANDRIA
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
PXY  DIRECT TRAVEL
246.23 ALEXANDRIA
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
PXY  DIRECT TRAVEL
365.40 ALEXANDRIA
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
PXY  DIRECT TRAVEL
367.30 ALEXANDRIA
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
PXY  DIRECT TRAVEL
453.30 ALEXANDRIA
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
PXY  DIRECT TRAVEL
545.15 ALEXANDRIA
MISC. CHARGE ORDER
(MCO)/PREPAID TICKET AUTH.
PXY Southwest Airlines
20,00 DALLAS
MISC. CHARGE ORDER
(MCO)/PREPAID TICKET AUTH.
PXY Southwest Airlines
20.00 DALLAS
PASSENGER TICKET
PXY Southwest Airlines
DALLAS
303.98TX
PASSENGER TICKET
PXY Southwest Airlines
DALLAS
39096 TX
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
PXY  DIRECT TRAVEL
8.00 ALEXANDRIA
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
PXY  DIRECT TRAVEL
.00 ALEXANDRIA
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
PXY  DIRECT TRAVEL
.00 ALEXANDRIA
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
P

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

PXY Southwest AirDALLAS

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
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320212600856041970

320212600856335340

320212600856380351

320212600856035565

320212600856333628

320212600856305740

320212600856110515

320212600856322477

320212600856065807

320212600855934174

320212600855953191

320212590833546116

320212600855951013

320212590836273897

320212590836293114

320212590836307232

320212590836560177

320212660969541277

320212660969541280

320212660969548158

320212590836295449

320212590836314277

320212590836555337

320212590836587141

320212590836585570

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
PXY DIRECT PXY DIRECT TRAVEL PXY DIRECT 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
09/15/2021 TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 29.00 ALEXANDRIA TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES 320212590836585599 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
PXY DIRECT PXY DIRECT TRAVEL PXY DIRECT 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
09/15/2021 TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 29.00 ALEXANDRIA TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES 320212590836586710 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
PXY DIRECT PXY DIRECT TRAVEL PXY DIRECT 7645 E 63RD ST STE 600 TULSA
09/15/2021 TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 108.56 ALEXANDRIA TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA AMERICAN AIRLINES-CCS oK 74133-1249 UNITED STATES 320212660969541662 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
PXY DIRECT PXY DIRECT TRAVEL PXY DIRECT 7645 E 63RD ST STE 600 TULSA
09/15/2021 TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 112.50 ALEXANDRIA TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA AMERICAN AIRLINES-CCS oK 74133-1249 UNITED STATES 320212660969548654 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
XY DIRECT PXY DIRECT TRAVEL PXY DIRECT ARLINGTON HEIGHTS
09/15/2021 TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 127.90 ALEXANDRIA TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA 1200 E ALGONQUIN RD [ 60005-4786 UNITED STATES 320212590836585623 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
PXY DIRECT PXY DIRECT TRAVEL PXY DIRECT 7645 E 63RD ST STE 600 TULSA
09/15/2021 TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 137.33 ALEXANDRIA TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA AMERICAN AIRLINES-CCS oK 741331249 UNITED STATES 320212590836314795 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
XY DIRECT PXY DIRECT TRAVEL PXY DIRECT 7645 E 63RD ST STE 600 TULSA
09/15/2021 TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 17131 ALEXANDRIA TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA AMERICAN AIRLINES-CCS oK 741331249 UNITED STATES 320212590836560185 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
XY DIRECT PXY DIRECT TRAVEL PXY DIRECT 7645 E 63RD ST STE 600 TULSA
09/15/2021 TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 207.30 ALEXANDRIA TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA AMERICAN AIRLINES-CCS oK 74133-1249 UNITED STATES 320212590836273944 Travel-Airline
PASSENGER TICKET
PXY DIRECT PXY DIRECT TRAVEL PXY DIRECT 7645 E 63RD ST STE 600 TULSA
09/15/2021 TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 237.30 ALEXANDRIA TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA AMERICAN AIRLINES-CCS oK 741331249 UNITED STATES 320212590836564015 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
PXY DIRECT PXY DIRECT TRAVEL PXY DIRECT ATLANTA AIRPORT ATLANTA
09/15/2021 TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 244.30 ALEXANDRIA TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA - GA 30320 UNITED STATES 320212660969548820 Travel-Ai
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
PXY DIRECT PXY DIRECT TRAVEL PXY DIRECT ARLINGTON HEIGHTS
09/15/2021 TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 254.30 ALEXANDRIA TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA 1200 E ALGONQUIN RD L 60005-4786 UNITED STATES 320212590836578048 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
PXY DIRECT PXY DIRECT TRAVEL PXY DIRECT 7645 E 63RD ST STE 600 TULSA
09/15/2021 TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 290.32 ALEXANDRIA TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA AMERICAN AIRLINES-CCS oK 74133-1249 UNITED STATES 320212610876111542 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
PXY DIRECT PXY DIRECT TRAVEL PXY DIRECT ARLINGTON HEIGHTS
09/15/2021 TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 330.50 ALEXANDRIA TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA 1200 E ALGONQUIN RD L 60005-4786 UNITED STATES 320212660969548837 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
PXY DIRECT PXY DIRECT TRAVEL PXY DIRECT 7645 E 63RD ST STE 600 TULSA
09/15/2021 TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 339.30 ALEXANDRIA TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA AMERICAN AIRLINES-CCS oK 741331249 UNITED STATES 320212590836586717 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
PXY DIRECT PXY  DIRECT TRAVEL PXY DIRECT 7645 E 63RD ST STE 600 TULSA
09/15/2021 TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 499.32 ALEXANDRIA TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA AMERICAN AIRLINES-CCS oK 74133-1249 UNITED STATES 320212610876056237 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
PXY DIRECT PXY DIRECT TRAVEL PXY DIRECT 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
09/14/2021 TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 20.00 ALEXANDRIA TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES 320212580817242696 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
PXY DIRECT PXY DIRECT TRAVEL PXY DIRECT 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
09/14/2021 TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 20.00 ALEXANDRIA "TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES 320212580817585069 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
PXY DIRECT PXY DIRECT TRAVEL PXY DIRECT 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
09/14/2021 TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 20.00 ALEXANDRIA TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES 320212580817597404 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
PXY DIRECT PXY DIRECT TRAVEL PXY DIRECT ATLANTA AIRPORT ATLANTA
09/14/2021 TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 79.49 ALEXANDRIA TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA - 30320 UNITED STATES 320212660969540631 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
XY DIRECT PXY DIRECT TRAVEL PXY DIRECT 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
09/13/2021 TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 8.00 ALEXANDRIA TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES 320212570799200112 Travel-Travel Agencies
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
PXY DIRECT PXY DIRECT TRAVEL PXY DIRECT 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
09/13/2021 TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 8.00 ALEXANDRIA “TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES 320212570799393192 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
PXY DIRECT PXY DIRECT TRAVEL PXY DIRECT 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
09/13/2021 TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 18.00 ALEXANDRIA TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES 320212570799221901 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
PXY DIRECT PXY DIRECT TRAVEL PXY DIRECT 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
09/13/2021 TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 18.00 ALEXANDRIA TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES 320212570799398585 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
PXY DIRECT PXY DIRECT TRAVEL PXY DIRECT 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
09/13/2021 TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 18.00 ALEXANDRIA TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES 320212570799399171 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
PXY DIRECT PXY  DIRECT TRAVEL PXY DIRECT 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
09/13/2021 TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 20.00 ALEXANDRIA "TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES 320212570799368375 Travel-Travel Agencies
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09/13/2021
09/13/2021
09/13/2021
09/13/2021
09/13/2021
09/13/2021
09/13/2021
09/12/2021
09/10/2021
09/10/2021
09/10/2021
09/10/2021
09/10/2021
09/09/2021
09/09/2021
09/09/2021
09/09/2021
09/09/2021
09/09/2021
09/09/2021
09/09/2021
09/08/2021
09/08/2021
09/08/2021

09/08/2021

PXY DIRECT
TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA

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

ROYAL FARMS #212
212REHOBOTH BEAC  DE

ROYAL FARMS #212
212REHOBOTH BEAC  DE

PXY DIRECT
TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA

PXY DIRECT
TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA
PXY DIRECT
TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA
PXY DIRECT
TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA
PXY DIRECT
TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA
Points for Amex Trvl

PwWP  AMERICAN EXPRSEATTLE

PwP  AMERICAN EXPRSEATTLE
WA

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
40.90 ALEXANDRIA
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
PXY  DIRECT TRAVEL
116.95 ALEXANDRIA
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
PXY  DIRECT TRAVEL
154.53 ALEXANDRIA
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
PXY  DIRECT TRAVEL
267.19 ALEXANDRIA
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
PXY  DIRECT TRAVEL
456.80 ALEXANDRIA
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
PXY  DIRECT TRAVEL
596.33 ALEXANDRIA
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
PXY  DIRECT TRAVEL
337.12 ALEXANDRIA

CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
PXY  DIRECT TRAVEL
18.00 ALEXANDRIA

TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
PXY  DIRECT TRAVEL
20.00 ALEXANDRIA
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
PXY  DIRECT TRAVEL
67.99 ALEXANDRIA
ROVAL FARMS #212 212
REHOBOTH BEAC
DE
13.44 Description : GAS/SERVICES
ROYAL FARMS #212 212
REHOBOTH BEAC
DE
77.78 Description : GAS/SERVICES
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
251.80 ALEXANDRIA
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
PXY  DIRECT TRAVEL
575.64 ALEXANDRIA

Points for Amex Trvl
-1091.70

CARRIER

PASSENGER TICKET

PwP  AMERICAN EXPRESS
545.85 TRAVEL

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
212REHOBOTHBEAC  DE

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

19791 COASTAL HIGHWAY

19791 COASTAL HIGHWAY

3000 WILSON BLVD
STE 300

3000 WILSON BLVD
STE 300

3000 WILSON BLVD
STE 300

ATLANTA AIRPORT

7645 E 63RD ST STE 600
AMERICAN AIRLINES-CCS

PwP  AMERICAN EXPRSEATTLE 7645 E 63RD ST STE 600

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
GA

REHOBOTH BEACH
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

19971

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
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320212570799221532

320212660969546952

320212660969546906

320212660969546669

320212570799393149

320212570799401388

320212660969546903

320212560779386844

320212540743080814

320212540742950562

320212590836210432

320212540742945636

320212540742945344.

320212530722583019

320212530722767742

320212530722818826

320212530722767772

320212530722855322

320212530717048042

320212530722816252

320212530723046628

320212520704961698

320212520705297483

320212520705298449

320212520705359704

Travel-Travel Agencies

Travel-Airline

Travel-Airline

Travel-Airline

Travel-Airline

Travel-Airline

Travel-Airline

Travel-Airline

Travel-Travel Agencies

Travel-Travel Agencies

Travel-Airline

Transportation-Fuel

Transportation-Fuel

Travel-Travel Agencies

Travel-Travel Agencies

Travel-Travel Agencies

Travel-Airline

Travel-Ai

Other-Miscellaneous

Travel-Airline

Travel-Airline

Travel-Travel Agencies

Travel-Travel Agencies

Travel-Travel Agencies

Travel-Travel Agencies
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CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
PXY DIRECT PXY  DIRECT TRAVEL PXY  DIRECT ARLINGTON HEIGHTS
09/08/2021 TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 54.65 ALEXANDRIA TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA 1200 E ALGONQUIN RD [ 60005-4786 UNITED STATES. 320212590836481275 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
PXY DIRECT PXY  DIRECT TRAVEL PXY  DIRECT ARLINGTON HEIGHTS
09/08/2021 TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 239.39 ALEXANDRIA TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA 1200 E ALGONQUIN RD [ 60005-4786 UNITED STATES, 320212520705333338 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
PXY DIRECT PXY  DIRECT TRAVEL PXY  DIRECT ARLINGTON HEIGHTS
09/08/2021 TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 396.38 ALEXANDRIA TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA 1200 E ALGONQUIN RD [ 60005-4786 UNITED STATES 320212590836208612 Travel-Airline
PASSENGER TICKET
PXY  Southwest Airlines
PXY Southwest AirDALLAS DALLAS PXY  Southwest AirDALLAS DALLAS
09/08/2021 ™ THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 104.01 TX ™ PO BOX 36611 ™ 75235 UNITED STATES. 320212520704775371 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
XY DIRECT PXY  DIRECT TRAVEL PXY  DIRECT ARLINGTON HEIGHTS
09/03/2021 TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 69.80 ALEXANDRIA TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA 1200 E ALGONQUIN RD [ 60005-4786 UNITED STATES. 320212520704788675 Travel-Airline
CARRIER
TRAVEL AGENCY FEE
PXY DIRECT PXY  DIRECT TRAVEL PXY  DIRECT 3000 WILSON BLVD ARLINGTON
09/01/2021 TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 8.00 ALEXANDRIA TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA STE 300 VA 22201-3862 UNITED STATES. 320212520705157207 Travel-Travel Agencies
CARRIER
PASSENGER TICKET
PXY DIRECT PXY  DIRECT TRAVEL PXY DIRECT ARLINGTON HEIGHTS
08/30/2021 TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK -41002 110.57 ALEXANDRIA TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA 1200 E ALGONQUIN RD L 60005-4786 UNITED STATES 320212520705155145 Travel-Airline

124823.62
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Business Platinum Card® / Sep

Transaction Summary 09. 2021 to Oct 08. 2021

Prepared for
THOMAS R TEDRICK
Account Number
XXXX-XXXXXX-41002

SUMMARY
Pay in Full Pay Over Time Total
Previous Balance 22095.20 18084.23 40179.43
Payments & Credits -42284.78
Charges 94760.26 32168.71 126928.97
|statement Balance 124823.62
ACTIVITY BY CARD
Card Member Payments & Credits Charges Total
THOMAS R TEDRICK -42284.78 33847.95 -8436.83
THOMAS TEDRICK 0.00 93081.02 93081.02
JAMES F PURTELL 0.00 0.00 0.00
ITotaI -42284.78 126928.97 84644.19
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Transaction Details Business Platinum Card® / Sep
09, 2021 to Oct 08, 2021

Prepared for

THOMAS R TEDRICK

Account Number

XXXX-XXXXXX-41002

Date Receipt Description

Card Member

| NDEX NO. 451625/ 2020
RECEI VED NYSCEF: 01/25/2024

Account # Amount

DIRECT TRAVEL

10/07/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA
DIRECT TRAVEL
10/07/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA
DIRECT TRAVEL
10/07/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA
DIRECT TRAVEL
10/07/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA
DIRECT TRAVEL
10/07/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA
DIRECT TRAVEL
10/07/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA
DIRECT TRAVEL
10/06/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA
DIRECT TRAVEL
10/06/2021 ALEXANDRIA VA

THOMAS R TEDRICK

THOMAS R TEDRICK

THOMAS R TEDRICK

THOMAS R TEDRICK

THOMAS R TEDRICK

THOMAS R TEDRICK

THOMAS R TEDRICK

THOMAS R TEDRICK

53 of 79

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

6.00

6.00

8.00

8.00

198.65

307.30

8.00

354.65
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10/05/2021

10/05/2021

10/05/2021

10/05/2021

10/05/2021

10/04/2021

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

X

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

54 of 79

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

| NDEX NO. 451625/ 2020
RECEI VED NYSCEF: 01/25/2024

8.00

8.00

171.20

259.19

-303.98

8.00

8.00

8.00

8.00

25.00
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

DC

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

283.58

289.11

394.32

394.32

8.00

8.00

162.20

187.20

128.10

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

56 of 79

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

| NDEX NO. 451625/ 2020
RECEI VED NYSCEF: 01/25/2024

226.00

8.00

29.00

407.65

6.00

8.00

18.00

19.66

29.00

29.00
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09/29/2021

09/29/2021

09/29/2021

09/29/2021

09/29/2021

09/29/2021

09/28/2021

09/28/2021

09/28/2021

09/27/2021

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

57

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

156.79

194.40

235.32

273.32

91137.93

8.00

91.15

263.96

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

58 of 79

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

| NDEX NO. 451625/ 2020
RECEI VED NYSCEF: 01/25/2024

8.00

8.00

8.00

8.00

20.00

29.00

29.00

29.00

140.40

140.40
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09/27/2021

09/27/2021

09/27/2021

09/27/2021

09/27/2021

09/24/2021

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

59 of 79

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

| NDEX NO. 451625/ 2020
RECEI VED NYSCEF: 01/25/2024

140.40

208.41

592.80

642.89

94.99

8.00

8.00

19.66

29.00

29.00
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09/24/2021

09/24/2021

09/24/2021

09/24/2021

09/24/2021

09/23/2021

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

60 of 79

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

| NDEX NO. 451625/ 2020
RECEI VED NYSCEF: 01/25/2024

39.23

324.48

342.72

645.30

552.46

-327.73

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

61 of 79

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

| NDEX NO. 451625/ 2020
RECEI VED NYSCEF: 01/25/2024

8.00

10.00

20.00

26.15

29.00

327.73

430.30

456.87

529.41

548.40
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09/22/2021

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

62 of 79

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

63 of 79

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

| NDEX NO. 451625/ 2020
RECEI VED NYSCEF: 01/25/2024

29.00

29.00

45.00

118.40

118.40

138.40

143.40

154.79

339.20

370.00



NYSCEF DOC. NO. 2772

09/22/2021

09/22/2021

09/22/2021

09/22/2021

09/22/2021

09/21/2021

09/21/2021

09/21/2021

09/21/2021

09/21/2021

DIRECT TRAVEL
ALEXANDRIA VA

DIRECT TRAVEL
ALEXANDRIA VA

DIRECT TRAVEL
ALEXANDRIA VA

ENTERPRISE 076810SAINT

LOUIS MO

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

405.30

421.59

581.29

154.48

1697.39

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

PwP AMERICAN AIRL800-433-

7300 X

THOMAS R TEDRICK

Southwest Airlines DALLAS

X

THOMAS R TEDRICK

Southwest Airlines DALLAS

X

THOMAS R TEDRICK

Southwest Airlines DALLAS

X

UNITED AIRLINES HOT

SPRINGS VA

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

212.01

287.94

400.40

718.50

-85.72

15.50

20.00

20.00

32.00

69.00
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

66 of 79

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

67 of 79

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

| NDEX NO. 451625/ 2020
RECEI VED NYSCEF: 01/25/2024

29.00

29.00

154.79

210.51

227.30

260.98

268.41

366.65

396.23

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

68 of 79

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

| NDEX NO. 451625/ 2020
RECEI VED NYSCEF: 01/25/2024

537.30

664.91

-296.22

8.00

8.00

8.00

8.00

23.97

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

69 of 79

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

| NDEX NO. 451625/ 2020
RECEI VED NYSCEF: 01/25/2024

31.38

120.91

182.90

285.30

296.22

419.31

439.59

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

70

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

54.00

246.23

365.40
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

367.30

453.30

545.15

20.00

20.00

303.98

390.96

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

72

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

73

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

108.56

112.50

127.90

137.33

171.31

207.30

237.30

244.30

254.30
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09/15/2021

09/15/2021

09/15/2021

09/15/2021

09/14/2021

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

74

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

290.32

330.50

339.30

499.32

20.00

20.00

20.00

79.49

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

75

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

40.90

116.95

154.53

267.19

456.80
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
212REHOBOTH BEAC

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

596.33

337.12

18.00

20.00

67.99

13.44

77.78

8.00

8.00

20.00
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09/09/2021

09/09/2021

09/09/2021

09/09/2021

09/09/2021

09/08/2021

09/08/2021

09/08/2021

09/08/2021

09/08/2021

PXY DIRECT
TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK

PXY DIRECT
TRAVELALEXANDRIA VA THOMAS R TEDRICK

Points for Amex Trvl THOMAS R TEDRICK

PwP AMERICAN EXPRSEATTLE
WA THOMAS R TEDRICK

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

77 of 79

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

-41002

| NDEX NO. 451625/ 2020
RECEI VED NYSCEF: 01/25/2024

251.80

575.64

-1091.70

545.85

545.85

8.00

8.00

8.00

8.00

54.65
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09/08/2021

09/08/2021

09/08/2021

09/03/2021

09/01/2021

08/30/2021

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

239.39

396.38

104.01

69.80

8.00

110.57

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
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